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To : DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) N DATB: 2/23/60
RoM : SAC, Kansas City (7-8)

SU!FWT GEORGE KELLY BARNES aka, ET AL
v, "CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM
S KIDNAPING

00: Oklahoma City

Re Kansas City letter to Director dated 1/6/60.
On February 17, 1960,

U. S. Pe venworth, Kansas ma!e avai!ab!e
to sam the record of HARVEY BAILEY,
inmate and a review this record reflects no change

in the status of BAILEY at this institution,

The Kansas City Office will continue to follow
this matter closely and advise the Bureau of any change
in BAILEY's status at this institution.
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FROM: SAC, WFO (7- 19)

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka
Charles F{¥Yrschel - VICTII‘!_
KIDNAPING

RellFOlet to Director 1/29/60. : / / /

On 2/29/60, the U.S. Supreme Court den:.ed the ""/
petition in case #321 Miscellaneous entitled, "MT}.RY“
THORYE KELLY and ORA L, SHANMNOY wvs. the U.S." o written
opinion was given denying the petition for writ of
certiorari but just an order denying petition.
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GEORGE KELL B.NES a.ka, ET AL
CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

00: Oklahoma City o
Re Kansas City letter to Director; 2/23/60.

On 3/29/60,

Classification and Paro e, Un
Leavenworth, Kansas, advised that HARVEY BAILEY on this date
was transferred to the Federal Correctional Institution,
Seagoville, Texas, via Bureau of Prisons Bus, BAILEY is
still serving a life sentence and is also wanted by the
W State Penitentiary, Lansing, Kansas, for escape.
“advised that BAILEY's transfer was directed by the

commendation of the Bureau of Prisons Institutional:-
Classification Board and the order directing this transfer
was approved by the Director of the Board of Prisons.
BAILEY's prison records accompanied him to Seagoville, Texas.

For the information of the Dallas Office, the
Bureau has requested that they be advised of any change in
BAILEY's status, Dallas will verify transfer to Seagoville
and report any change in status.

In view of the above, no further action is being
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A : . REFERENCE ' '

B Report of éA_dated 11/28/59 at Oklahoma City.

: ". Bureau letter to Oklahoma City dated 10/16/59. '

% Bureau airtel to Oklahoma City dated 10/19/59.

i Phoenix letztze_r- Eo 0k1ahoma City dated 11/3/59 (interoffice).
Bureau airtel to Oklahoma City dated 11/4/59,

= -+ -~ New Haven airtel to Oklahoma City dated 11/7/59 (interoffice).

' Los Angeles letter to Oklahoma City dated 11/9/59 (interoffice).:

“Seattle letter to Director dated 11/10/59. j

Birmingham letter to Oklahoma City dated 11/19/59 (interoffice).

Denver airtel to Oklahoma City dated 11/24/59 (interoffice),.
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oc 7-6
““Afianta 1étter ‘{;'S ~Okiahoma City ‘dated 11/21;/59 (1nteroff1ce)
" Los Angeles letter to’ Oklahoma City dated 11/25/59 (interoffice) .
'San_'_Fra.ncisco letter to oxclahomg City dated 11/25/59 (interoffice).v
Portland letter to Oklahoma City dated 12/2/59 (interoffice).
WFO Letter to Director dated 12/16/59
Kansas City airtel to 0klahoma City dated 1/22/60 (1nteroff1ce)
Kansas City letter to Director dated 2/23/60.
San Antonio airtel to Oklahoma City dated 2/24/60 (1nteroff1ce)
WFO airtel to Director dated 2/29/60
Cincinnati airtel to Oklahoma City dated 2/29/60 (interoffice).

San Antonio airtel to Oklahoma City dated 3/19/60 (interoffice).

Report of SA dated 11/5/59 at Minneapolis.,

Report of SA dated 11/18/59 at San Antonio.
dated 11/19/59 at Albuquerque,

dated 12/16/59 at Dallas.

Report of SA
Report of SA
Report of SA

dated 1/19/60 at Albuquerque.
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THE OKLAHOMA CITY DIVISION:
At Oklahoma Cityl Oklahoma'

C - -Will maintain contact with the USA, Oklahoma City,
and follow and report further developments in this case.
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w-sssemeo ennioppe protracted -perdod of this report was occasioned

by difficulty encountered in locating witnesses and in confirming
deaths of witnesses in the original 1933 trials. The Bureau

and interested offices have been kept currently advised of
developments by appropriate communications. -
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Gyt 1 - USA, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

-

Repot ok - Qp _ S Office: OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA
Date: u/r. . '

Field Office File No: 7_6 . Bureau File No.: 7-115

Tile GEORGE KELLY BARNES; et al;
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM

Characterr  FTDNA PING

Synopsls: All witnesses exceptm Denver,
Colorado, locéated an nterv established.
Original ransom notes obtained from Bureau. No change
in status of HARVEY BAILEY, BAILEY's hearing under
Section 2255, Title 28, USC, pending USDC, Oklahoma City,
no date set. Petition of KATHRYN KELLY and ORA SHANNON
denied by U. S. Supreme Court. Author of "Daily Oklahoman"

article of 9/29/33 not identified.
-pP-

<

DETAILS: At Leavenworth, Kansas:

on veveuary 17, 1560, (N
U. S. Penitentiar Leavenworth, Kansas, made ava

€6 Sh mtm record of HARVEY BAILEY &nd

a revi ) reflected no change in the status

of BAILEY at that institution.

At Oklahoma City, Oklahoma:

Records of the Clerk of Court, U. S. District
Court, Oklahoma City, as made available on March 24, 1960,
byw Deputy Clerk, indicated that no date has
been hearing of HARVEY BAILEY's petition under
Section 2255, Title 28, U. S. Code.

Al blc

This & t contains nelther r dations nor tusl of the FBL lthtbapmmd(.heﬂlmdhlmndmwﬂm”d
1its contents are not to be distribated outside your agency.
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: On December 16, 1959, the Washington Field Office
=zl -L—forwarded -to Oklahoma City a copy- of--the -brief -in.opposition-
to the granting of the petition of KATHRYN KELLY a&nd ORA SHANNON .
“ff”‘"'for writ of certiorari as filed by the Solicitor General in e
" the U. S. Supreme Court. It is being retained in the Oklahoma
City file in this case., -: - P e .

' Information was received from the Washington Field
Office, under date of February 29, 1960, to the effect that
on that date the U. S. Supreme Court denled the petition in
Case Number 321 Miscellaneous entitled, "KATHRYN THORNE KELLY
end ORA L. SHANNON vs. the U. S." No written opinion was given
denying the petition for writ of certiorari but an order 1issued
denying the petition.

- A review of the Oklahoma City file in this case
revealed that exhaustive efforts have been made to locate
GERALDINE ARNOLD and to identify the author of the "Daily
Oklahoman'" article of September 29, 1933, &and that all logical
leads have been covered with negative results, also that coverage

of logical leads, by the ffice, to locate or confirm
et e the death of resulted negatively.

RGN 21 On October 19, 1959, and November 4, 1959, the Bureau-.
advised the Oklahoma City Office that a thorough search of the
Article Index of the Bureau's Crime Records Divislion and the
Readers! Guide Index of the FBI Library revealed only two

possible references by the Director to letters written by defendant
in the URSCHEL case, they being on Page 163 of the book "Persons
in Hiding" by Mr. HOOVER and an article in the February 1937 issue
of "The American" magazine entitled, "Crime's Leading Lady."

A review of theésecarticles reveals that nowhere is a statement

made that KATHRYN KELLY did or did not write the URSCHEL ransom
letters, as alleged by Mrs. KELLY. It 1s recalled that the
original ransom letters in the URSCHEL case were typewritten

and that no testimony was offered 1n any trial as to the author
thereof. .

On October 19, 1959, the Bureau forwarded, by registered
mail, to the Oklahoma City Office the original ransom letters
of the URSCHEL case which had been forwarded to the Bureau
August 5, 1937. They &recbeing retained as exhibits in the
Oklahoma City file in this case. The Bureau indicated that
thermos jugs and glass frult jars, which were used to bury
ransom money, the chain with which Mr. URSCHEL was shackled

. and KATHR®N KELLY's wig have been destroyed.

[
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‘ . B Developments in this case to date were discussed . :
L il by SA Wwith -Assistant U, S.*“Attorney GEORGE ~ -
o CAMP, om > on March 24, 1960, at which time he indicated

" that, all logical leads having been covered in efforts to ldentify

R the author of the "Daily Oklahgman" article of September 2
~ 1933, and to locate GERALDINE ARNOLD, and '
B?C — he felt further efforts to these Ie!n 8 are no! !ustified.
Mr. CAMP has available to him & copy of the article

by Mr. HOOVER in "The American" magazine for February 1937
as well as the book, "Persons in Hiding", by Mr. HOOVER.

Certified copies of death certificates have been -
recelved from various offices establishing the deaths of the
following original witnesses and are being retained in the
Oklahoma City file in this case:

WITNESS DATE OF DEATH PLACE OF DEATH

FRANK J. BLAKE 6/27/48 waxahachie, Texas

JOHN G. CATLETT 2/8/58 Tulsa, Oklahoma

T. M. COLEMAN 12/27/52 ‘ Potawatomie County, Oklahom
Mrs. T. M. COLEMAN 7/29/51 Shawnee, Oklahoma

RALPH H. COLVIN 11/29/51 Tulsa, Oklahoma

EDWARD J. DOWD 1/26/48 Lakewood, Ohio

JOHN L. DOWD 1/28/36 Denver, Colorado

CLARA FELDMAN 5/2/52 Tacom&, Washington
ROBERT W, FENDER  12/9/56 Dallas, Texas N
T. M. FILSON 1/24/58 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
WALTER R. JARRETT 2/16/47 Midland, Texas

ROBERT L. JONES 6/28/57 A ~ Lancaster, Texas

JACOB KLAR 6/11/37 Ft. Worth, Texas
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‘ R DATE OF m:Am-—- -~ PLACE OF DEATH
" HAROLD W, LIDSTONE ‘8/17/51- -~ . . Hartfora, Connecticut
OSCAR A. LINDQUIST 11/23/57 " Denver, Colorado
FRANK C. MONTGOMERY 6/19/4k ' Topeka, Kansas
D. C. PATTERSON 11/24/58 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
HENRY L. RENO 1/24/39 Denver, Colorado '
R. G. SHANNON 12/25/56 Bridgeport, Texas / :
. —_— ) . ]
E. B. THOMPSON ~12/31/55 - Denver, Colorado
J. H, WALLACE 12/15/41 Ryan, Oklahoma
ED H. WEATHERFORD 11/11/49 ' Ft. Worth, Texas

e
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Medford, Oregon, on 1nterv ew rurnishe oliow=~

ormationt
FEE T “‘“"———*“”Bb stated that ‘he recalls testifying in eourt: 1n e
wnE L .0 L 8 cASe eoncer "ALVIN 8COTT in which he was shown a photo- :
.. . - .- graph of a man that he knew as GEORGE L, DAVIS. - He said T
that he had known this individual only under the name of -
R DAVIS but was informed that his true name was GEORGE L. -
- BATES, FELDMAN gtated that in the late spring or early
. summer of 1953 he traveled from Tacomah, Washington
Denver, Colorado, where he resided with his mother an
apartment, He s%ated that he could not now recall the
name of the apartment and ecould not say if this epart-
ment was in the Corinthian Apartments on Grand Street
Denver, Coloredo, He gtated that the namesof Corinthian,
-and Grand Btreetshhve no meaning for him at the present
time, YELDMAN gaid that it was this first period when
© _ he first met DAVIS who was married to his mother. He
. sald that after residing in Denver, Colorado, for & short
‘time he went to Pcrtland, Oregon vith his nother and that
LT they both returned to Denver, Co orado, in the summer of
e i - 1933, BHe gald they resided another apartment and does
not recall the name of the apartments or the street on
which it was located. He stated that the Sterling Apart-
ments on Pearl Street have no meaning for hlm at the
present time, ¥YELDMAN stated that he did not see the per-
son known to him as DAVIS when DAVIS came to the apartment
and left some traveling bags. He said he was aware that
traveling bags had been left there since an individual
brought two notes to his mother and this individual opened
one of the traveling bags and took some money from it.
He stated that this individual may have been
FELDMAN stated that he could not recall send
gram or causing a telegram to be sent by :
FELDMAN gaid that he saw all of the money raveling
bag and that he hed taken this money and with his mother
had traveled to Wyoming arnd other places.

T FELDMAN gtated that he has tried to forget
this part of his life since it was very unpleasant to:
~him and the events are not clear in his memory.

Interview with _ED_HABD_GEDBGE_EELDMAIL _ _F_iAlP # ?D 7=2 -
on __ 11/24/59 o, _ Medford, Oregon .~ Date dictated _11/27/59

by Special Agent —_ Al i oY

This decument contains neither recommendationa nor concluaions of any kind, It is the property of the FB! and ia @ loan to

your agency; it and/er its contents ore not to be distributed outside your agency.
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| . INTERVIEW REPORT .
N .

== ~.--advised £ -ever testifying thatone - =~

c. 0. VRLDMAN occupied Apartment 104 at the Pencol Apartments

TR ﬁcuorado, in January and February of 1933.
: ST advised that he cannot recall VELDMAN at all and
' 3 no recollection of ever previously testified that
he did recall this name. stated that he recalled -
testifying in connection w 8 matter in 1933 with

regard to ALBERT BATES and his only recollection i1s that
he appeared in court in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma in 1933 and

wae asked whet BATES and that he replied in the
effirmative. advised that he cannot recall :

ldentifying BATES as ViLDMAN,

Interview with __ » File # DN 7-7

’

on _ 11/17/59 ,, _ Denver, Colorado Date dictated 11/17/59

by Special Agent _ )LL H D7Q

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and is toaned to
your agency; it and {ts contonts are not to be distributed outaide your agency.
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FD 302 (Rev. 3-3-50) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
{-:' .- - INTERVIEW REPORT - :

A;._;”wmw;*a__ S S LS .s)—~November 6, 1959

"y

i -denver, Colorado, mdvise is T 7
able to recall all of his prior testimony from independent

recollection and stated t it is8 his recollection that
of the Sterling Apartments at -
rented an spartment to & Mrs.
- . .. .@.L.DAVIS in 19335. . stated that Mrs. DAVIS had a son - - -
. 4n his early twenties who gk Chevrolet bearing
Indiana license plates. gdded that he A
gubsequently determined t . L. DAVIS was actually
ALBERT BATES, S T

L I DN 7T

Interview with : File #

11/4/59 Denver, Colorado 11/6/59

on at Date dictated

- by Specidl Ageﬂ' — A !l b7C

This document contains neither recommendgtions nor conclusions of the FBI. It ia the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contenta are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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' : ' ."\A Date Ngvgmber 9, 1959

.
hJ

Denver, Colorado, aaviseaq . 8 memory
that the evidence in this matten to which he - viously
ey o ... oveBtifled, 18 clear in his mind today. advised —————
oy~ 7 that in the Bummer of 1933, he was employed .&s. part-owner. . .. -
fioom ... ©f the Bervice station located -across from the Corinthian =i
. .. Apartments at Denver, Colorado; and that in the course of ..° ‘-
‘ . his businegs at this eervice station, he ‘Beryiced a Bulck .
: automobile which was owned by an individusl who represented -
- =" - himself as a Mr. BAVIS. He Baid that he recalls that 4n
- &ddition to this Buick, he also eew DAVIS in possession of &
Chevrolet automobile and he Chevrolet had Indiana ‘
license plates on it. mstated that on one
' occasion, he saw DAVIS placing suitceses in his car and that
S _informed him at this time that he was leaving Denver.
advised that he subsequently determined that . -
. as actually ALBERT BATES. . . : N

I S

-

Interview with — - - " File # DN _7=7

o 11/9/59 . Denver, Colorado ' Date dictated 11/9/50

. \ /_
by Special Agent — All ol

This document contains Beither racommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It {s the property of the FBI and {a loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.
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. _mdofm..', 3-3-59) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
TTTTTTTTT Ty 7T INTERVIEW REPORT T ) ST e me
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Northridge, California,
8he stated she
orage Company, Denver,

advised she 8 number
et ...... ... was employed by the Weicker Transfer _
TE L - —@olorado,-as of July 15, 1933.- Ehe was a detall clerk for this .
‘ company as of that date and recalls a business transaction with
one G.L. DAVIS, who signed an order for storage of his goods
with the Weicker Company in her presence.

- m&a&d ghe identified G.L, DAVIS as being
identical _ BATES and shg has so testified in court.
" Government Exhibit #3U was identified by

.a8 the storage order signed by G.L. DAVIS in her presence on
July 15, 1933.

Interview with —-
) on _1_1,&‘-_2.[5&_01 Date dictated _11/13,159_.—

by Special Agent _—_— AH {3-76

This document contains nefther recommendations nor conclustons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outslde your agency.
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| Wilson, Oklahoma, B
for the Santa Fe Railroad and representative of ‘
______3Xhe Western Union Telegraph Company, Wilson, Oklahoma,-advised -~ — -~~~

that he recalled giving testimony in the trial of ALBERT- BATES,-
et al, in September, 1933, and in the trial of BEN LASKA, et'al,
in the summer of 1935 in U, S. District Court, Oklahoma City,
and that he was Agent-telegrapher for the Santa Fe Railroead

and representative of the Western Union Telegraph Company at
Stratford, Oklahoma, during 1933, He recalled that, in these
trials, he identified a number of telegrams as’ bhaving been
received at the Western Union Office in Stratford, addressed .
to T. M. COLEMAN, who lived on a rural route out of Stratford;
that there was no phone at the COLEMAN place; that a young .
woman, whom he later understood to be KATHRYN KELLY, personally:
called at his office a number of times both to receive and.send
telegrams and that it was she who arranged with him to mail
telegrams to the T. M. COLEMAN place.

_ stated that it was his memory that a.
neatly dressed young man, whom he later understood to be

GEORGE KELLY, sent one which he believed ‘to be the
last exhibit which he,m introduced at the trial of
ALBERT BATES, et al. otocopies of Government exhibits
numbers 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, and 54, of the trial .of
BATES, e inals of which were introduced in that
trial by .Wwere exhibited to him, He stated he
recoqnize e forms on which they were printed, remarking that
similar forms and binders are still in use by the Western Union
Company. He recognized notations on exhibit No. 54, the only .
one of the above exhibits sent from Stratford, Oklahoma, includ-
ing his own identifying mark. He pointed out that this exhibit

was on thc original sending form and that the others were on.
the original receiving form, :

malso recalled that the last exhibit
introduced by him in the BATES, et al, trial, was not in
Oklahoma City but had been left in his files at Stratford, '
Oklahoma, on the day he introduced the other exhibits and that

he went to the Santa Fe Railroad Office in Oklahoma City ana -

called hig relief man to mail 4t directly to G
a% %kla. 81¥y. e recalled‘& was 1in cou¥t %heogg§¥mgg§ gggigéals

: ——fdentified it on the witness stand. .

on 2/19/60 o Wilson, Oklahoma Date dictated 2/24/60

® by Special Agent — : A ] I b-‘?(_..

This document contains neither recommendations nor coaclusioas of the FBI. It fs the properly of the FBI and 1 loaned to
your agency; it and {ls contents are not to be distributed outaide your agency.
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— Date” 5z A-,.59.- o e

Black Hbtel, Oklahoma City,
upon viewing photos overnment Exhibits Numbers
. 35, 3€ and 37 of the WBATES ET AL TRIAL" stated that he
;,,___*“mrecoanizedrthem.as -belng photostats of records -of- the Black————
- Hotel and that he recalled 1ntroduc1ng then or similar records
o l"" -4dn the “UBSCHEL CASE" trials of BATES ET AL and EEN LASKA
‘BT AL, ° He stated that he recognized the handwriting of the -
room @ssignments:and rates ¢n Exhibits Numbers 35 &and 36 Ly
~ &8 being his own B8 well as his own initiel on each of these ’
exhibits.

Interview with _ File #0C 7_4

on Izz l ‘59 at 0"18‘]0!‘18 citv, Olflahona Da'e dlc'cfﬂd E [ :5

b Speciel v R -~ W /|| 5/C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusiona of the FBI, It 18 the property of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and tte contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,
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INTERVIEW REPORT
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- - -.__.__..ﬁ..- ——— ...-__..ﬂ-_'.-,,_....__- e et arimm e v Dat® = A £20/69 e e

| | _ Otehons
— City, Okldhoma, advised that he-recalled testifying in the ——

trial of ALBERT BATES, et 2l1, in September, 1933 &nd in the
trial of BEN LASKA in June, 1935, et which times he identi-
. -v. fled certain registration caxda of the Huckins Hotel in
= - —Oklahoma €1ty '

- e Tl -

vpon being lhovm photo eopies ot Goverment exhibit
L 38, ‘39, lio, 41, B2, and 43 of the BATES, et al trial,F '
< --ptated he recognized ghem as being in the form of BRuckins D
Hotel registration cards of the period including 1933. He :
identified the photo ecopy of exhibit Number 39, above, as
that of a Ruckins Hotel registration card which he had
personally handled and initialed, persocnally assigning a man
and women who registered as R. G. SHANNON and wife to Room
Number 931 at that hotel. He recalled that this man and
woman had 2 lot of luggage, including & golf bag with golf -
clubs; that this man and woman were not identical with the
R, G. SHANNON and wife he saw in the courtroom at the time
of their trigl for the kidnapping of CHARLES F, URSCHEL and
that the man and woman he registered as R, G. SHANNON and wife
were much younger than the R, G. and Mrs. SHANNON he saw in
the eourtroom.

Interview with -—— ‘ File # 7-6

on 1/13/60 at ‘Oklahoma City, Oldahoma Date dictated __lﬂgiso

by Special Agent “

This document contains nefther recommendations not conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contants are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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INTERVIEW REPORT J

. Dare_3/10/60
\ .

i

-.rss

.. N ..o c::;.
bueineegs address, Centra vave 04 Weeget . .

enue e
~---Oklahoma City; &dvised that he recalled he Has%
of the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in Oklahoma y a

the time of the trials in the URSCHEL Kidnapping case; that
he was called upon to testify concerning telephone calls from
two phones in Oklahoma City to & number in Paradise, Texas;
that the phonee from which the Oklshoma City calle were made
were located; one in the lobby of the Huckins Hotel and the
other, a pay phone, in the Walgreen Drug Store, which was then
located on the corner of Rcbinscn and Main Street in Oklahoma

City, at th nt locaticn ¢f "Sir's" Clothing Store. It
was #memory that it was sdnitted in court by the
defense at the phone to which the &hove calls de in
Paradise, Texas, was that of R. G. SEANNON. #mad
the record of his testimony in the trisl of BA , et al, from
a certified copy of the transeript ¢f proceedings in that

trial, and stated thet he racalled very clearly his testimony
.except that the name QGEORGE L., MOORE meant nothing to him.

lntorv?aw with - File # _OC 7-6

o 3/4/60 ., Oklahoms City, Oklazhoms

Date dictated 3/6/60

. —
by spectat asense (- U -

This document contatna pefther recommendations nor conclustons of the FBI. It is the property of tho FB1 and is logned to
your agency; it and (ts contents are not to be diatributed outside your agency.

N




[P - - St e e e e e - - . PN . - hee mem . a——
FURN . .. . e e s . . " PR . . S reer et an e e alasea
A4 ; :

/
. .

-t

V' FD-302 (Rev. 3-3-59) L} FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES]: ..)ATION
Y. . __ INTERVIEWREPORT __ _

e e e : « e o Date NoVember 5§, 1959 . -

A o . -
- vmingham,

' when told ne erest of Bureau eontac persons

i who testified at previous triel, related h::thout any

: rompting that he regalled -sell e gun to Alabama -

L wer Tompany and when they had T ahed with it the

G D Loman At had ulked it he oould sell it for then R T

~.' L “"He said that he told him that he would contact firearms - - O
. salesmen and be able to learn of pomeone wanting such : .

. gun that would antitled to buy 4t. He seid that he 'did -
- eontact a man that he believed was named HARRY and who
wRS & salesman for Colt Arms Mamufacturing Comp
He said HARRY told him that he had one sustomer tnay
buy the gun. He said that sometime later HARRY ¢alled him
from Mew Orleans, Iouisiana, and told him he had a sale
for the gun. Ee told him it was a dsaler in Pexas and '
furnished him the name of the place. He said that he told’
HARRY that he did not know this firm and could not ship the
gun direct but would ship the gun to him. He said that
-+ - . this was agreed upon and he shipped the gun to HARRY, he S
. believed to New Orleans, and obtained the proper receipts
and also advised the Birmingham Police Department, of hie
AN . actions. He said as he recalled the serial number on the
SGieis.. - .- gun was 4709. He was reminded of the correct mumber 4907.

sald that he did not have any papers that
would ref 8 transaction and suggested the possibility
. that elither the Rallway Express or the Birmmingham Police
Department may have papers to substantiate his statement

as to the ahipping of the gun.

Intewlew wu!h - File # —2=10

on —11/2/59 o mmmn,_um Date dictated 331./5 /59 ——
v speciat ace — (NN Al O/C
This document contains neither recommandations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI and 18 loaned to

your agency; it and its contenta are not to be distributed outaside your agency.
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\ Dote __12/4/59

.
~

_ )

Mrs. WALTER R. JARRETT, 400 N.W. 33rd Street, Oklahoma
_ City, advised that she well recalled that on July 22, 1933 she and
=7~ Il-ner ‘usband, -now decefsed,-ere &t the hame of Mr. &nd Mrs. . - _.
__CHARLES URSCHEL for dinner and bridge; that, while they were —
“pleying bridge, about 11:00 p:m.-or shortly thereafter, two . .. .
men, one carrying & machine gun and the other a hand gun, '

: entered the sun room where they were pleying; that the darker : ...
of -the two men, whom she has since learned was GEORGE KELLY, -~
carried the machine gun; that KELLY threatened to shoot them
if they moved and demanded to know which was Mr. URSCHEL;
that, upon receiving no answer he indicated they would take
both men; that he and the second man, whom she has since
learned was ALBERT BATES, then forced her husband and Mr.

DRSCHEL to accompany them after warning her &nd Mrs. URSCHEL
not to use the phone. _ - .
Mrs. JARRETT has & scrap book covering the URSCHEL
_case and pointed out, among other things therein, the photographs
- of GEORGE KELLY BARNES and ALBERT L. -BATES. '

Interview with ‘ ' i
nterview wi » - T File # -oc—=6—
on 33 /pl /55—t Oiclahoma—Gityy Oklahoma— - Date dictated _11/30/5Q

by spcit oer: (D - NN ! 57C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conciustons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned tc
your agency; it and itas contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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j FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA™ N

¥D-202 (Rev. 3-3-50)

e oy == ~INTERVIEW REPORT - - - J—mmm o e —
"‘; Date _ J2NMETY 4, 1960

o O

any, ’
.- - w - +BOViSed that be well recalled the URSCHEL kidnapping and subse-
TZaE T T T 'quent "eventsj that he was directly involved in securing and E
&Zei . -. . preparing the $200,000,00 ransom money; -that he supervised the R
wi . checking and recording of the serial numbers of the twenty- =
--dollar Federal -Reserve Notes which composed the money, . .-
" and that he turned this money over tom "He T
" recalled testifying in the trial of BATES, in September, '
1933, and in the trial of GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY in October,
1933, He viewed Government Exhibit #6 of the KELLY trial and
stated he recalled identifying such document, in court, as &
list of serial mumbers of the ransom bills, Be also recalled
the glips of paper on which the serial numbers of the ransom
bills were individuelly recorded under his direction and super-
vislion, ‘

Interview with _ _ File # oC 7‘6

12-24-59 Giclahoma City, Gklahoma py, gicrated _ 12-24-59

by Special Aeenf—ini— A” b7Cz

This document contains nelither recommendations nor concluaions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES' JATION

- INTERVIEW REPORT ! L

FD-302 (Rev. 3-3-50) ( )

-  Dare 1/20/60 .

: Stilwell,
' - Oklahome » Yeca 8 Of__t__h_e -
e First National Bank and Trust Company, oma City, Okla-

home, at the time of the kidnapping of CHARLES F, URSCHEL in

July, 1933; that he both recorded and supervised the
o ... ...Yecording by other employees of the bank, of the seriel . . ___ . ___.
: ——— - --fnumbers of $20 Federal Reserve Notes which were being

_. .. assembled g8 the URSCHEL ransom money totaling $200,00,00, - ---- -~
- He said that he and employees under his supervision recorded
- these serial numbers, each on a separate piece of paper - o
measuring about 14" x 24°; that as the serial numbers were

- money and the slips of paper were handed to
Wa bank officisl., He said that he further
recalle roducing in evidence a number of these nlies of
paper and test the above effect in the first “URSCHEL
Case" trial, expressed his complete confidence
that he would be able to recognize these slips of paper on
which he personally recorded ransom money serial numbers,

Interview with ’ Eile # 7-6

. 60 tiiwell, Oklahoma - 1/18/60
on /13/ at B » © Date dictated /1 /
by Special Agent -, A)f [ b?b
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusfons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and {s loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev.3-3.59) ~  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. . { ) lNTERVIEW REPORT
et : » , Date . 1/19/60
N A\ '
A . Ke C .
-t —E; B .—KIRKPATRICK,—midenee -115 -East—5th;,—dbusiness
' " = ~address 1302 Philtower Building, both Tulea, Oklshoma, advised
that he vividly recalls every detall of the URSCHEL kidnapping
. ~-. .case, Aincluding his testimony in the trials of ALEERT BATES,
:*"""'“——“u “al, "and of OEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY in September mnd ——
- . October,. 1933. . He pointed out that he had written a book .
"about this case. He recalled the two ransom notes addressed =~ -
‘to him, being Government exhibits 21 and 55 in the triasl of . -
BATES, et al; and, upon their being ‘exhibited to him poaitively
“identified them. He also recalled that on Baturday night,
one week after the lkddnapping of Mr, URSCHEL, he, accompanied
by JOHN CATIRTT, took the suitcase containing the ransom )
money and following instructions in the second ransom letter,
traveled to Kansas City on a "EKaty™ train, arriving the
following morning. He registered at the Muehlbach Hotel as
E. E., KINCAID of Little Rock, Arkansas and during that Sunday
he received a telegram from Tulsa, Oklahoma addressed to -
E. E. KINCAID from a "Mr, MOORE", He identified a ghoto copy
" of this telegram and a photo copy of the ®Dear John" letter,
. Government exhibit 18 in the trial of BATES, et el.. Mr. .
KIRKPATRICK further recalled that he received a phone call
late that Sunday afternoon and that, following instructions
of the caller, took a taxicab to the La Salle Hotel, where he
walked in a weeterly direction for less than & block when
GEORGE KELLY met him and took the suitcase containing the
ransom money from him, A

Mr. KIRKPATRIX als80 recalled that he was at the
Oklahoma County Jail, Oklahoma City, dail‘v‘ during the time
KATHRYN KELLY was held there and that he "saw STANLEY ROGERS
--feed them" and that KATHRYN KELLY was fed well and was not
on & bread-and-water diet, )

Interview with — - - ~E. B, KIRKPATRICK -File # 7i“ ——
on ___1/11/60 . Tulsa, Oklahoma Date dictated _1/13/69

by Spociel Agent __— All BIC

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusiona of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI @nd is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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v INTERVIEW REPORT .

o o . ' Date 11/3/59

A}
1§

“
-

—— N . .

y . Mr, RUFUS C. COULTER m~
-—*m*m?hoenix ; Arizona, stated that he recalled tes ng in the

EES  original trial of instant case. .Eo stated that he was ¢ - —-
2 . . Assistant Specizl Agent {n Charge of the 8t, Paul, Mnneaot;, -
Orﬁce or the !BI at tho ti.ne. R - R

- He rocalled that h!.s ori.ginal tutimony conoerned o
the location of ab 000,00 in twenty dollar bills in St.
Paul through a of the Hennepin State Bank, COULTER
then Btated tha e wired the serial numbers of these bills to
the Oklahoma City Office of the FBI to determine whether or not
they were part of the URSCHEL kidnasp ransom money. He stated
that on the following day he received a telegram from the '
Oklshoma City Office of the ¥BI verirying that these bills were
a part of the ransom money.

¢ COULTER slso recalled that thereafter he mested SAM
FREDERICK and CHARLES WOLK and questioned them concerning this
ransom money. He also definitely recalled that no publiecity
was given to the arrests for two days. He alsoc recalled
testifying that PETER VALIER wes arrested the day after the
arrest of FREDER and WOLK and that VALDER was arrested by
Special Agent and Specleal Agent and that no publicity
was given to thies arrést for at least twenty~four hours,

Mr, COULTER stated he has no personal notes concerning’
his participation in this case, that the facts above are as he
recalls them at the present time. He feels that his memory may
be considerably refreshed, as to details, should he have an
opportunity to review his notes and reports in the matter.

Interview with - RUFUS C. COULTER "~ -  File#_ 7-15L

on _ 11/2/59 .  Phoenlx, Arlzona Date dictated _11/2/59

by Specia! Agent _— - - ) } :"J ‘_.7 b—,’,C’
Thia document contalns neither recommendations nor couclullol;s of the FB1. It ts the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and ite contents are not te be distributed outside your agency.
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o
)

N, Date _November 6, 1959

A

: Colorado, advise 8 now retire rom

- - -Police Pepartment and is presently_unemployed. . o e

——= 7~ —sBtated that he can recall all of his previous

. .. .. .with reference to this matter and that, further, he still -
retains his original notes made by him during the course
of the investigation that he conducted while a member of

\\/ .

— m——- P9 PUp—————.
———— - 1

. ey mem mmesowen

-
o

the Denver Police Department. -

*atated that while employed as a

detective on nver Police Department in the summer of
1933, he checked out the license number of & Buick automobile,
which was the property of Mrs. @. L. DAVIS of the Auditorium
Hotel and that a subsequent check by him at this hotel ,
disclosed that Mrs. @5, L. DAVIS never stayed at this hotel.

- He sald that he subsequently saw ALRERT BATES in this car &nd
that upon Questioning, BATES told him that his name was
THOMSON and that the Buick automobile was his. BHe said that
further questioning of BATES resulted in BATES! telling him
that this car was actuslly his wife's automobile. ﬁ

. advised that he took BATES to the Denver Police

Bk | ment Headquarters and that after a search uncovered

approximately $750.00 on BATES' person. He said that these

bills were turned over to the Jailor who subsequently counted
the money sand kept the bills in the Stolen Property Section
of the Denver Police Department.

lnfor-view with __ File # __DN 7-7

on_ 11/5/59 o _ Denver, Colorado Date dictated 11/6/59
by Special Agent /-«l oD
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outaide your agency.
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N Dm‘ November 6, 1959

BN

Police Department, who resides a
. Colorado, was shown Photostate of &n oific of
Leem-fo-—:the Denver Police Pepartment-reflecting that ‘775.00 4n —
currency 4ni eertain denominations and numbers were received
U777 by him'as cuStodian of stolen goods of the Denvar Police
-, * ' Department and receipted for by F. D. S8TAC rk N
of the District Court on August 13, .1933. advised
~at this time that he recalls this receipt &8 one t he
personally wrote. He said that the information contained
on this receipt was furnished to him by another police
officer and that he and this officer compared this
information with a list of numbers which he had written on
the receipt and that he personally checked the seriasl
numbers of the th the serial numbers recorded on
the receipt. advised that as custodian of stolen
property for t nver Police Department, he had seen a
man by the name of G. L. DAVIS or GEORGE DAVIS but was
not acquainted with him. He said that he later determimd
" that this GEORGE DAVIS was identical to ALBERT BATES,

: —ltated that he can personally recall
having previously testified to this information in court
and that he 1s able of his own recollection to again testify
to this same information. )

\h

- . - D ~
Interview with j _ File ¥ N 77

11/5/59  _ Denver, Colorado ' 11/6,/59

on . - Date 'dicfated
1
by Special Agent ! A\\\ D.’IC

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusiona of the FBI1. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (ev. 3-3-59) U FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE GATION
INTERVIEW REPORT

e e B —

Date

11-13-59

T e the.Division of Investigation, United States Depart--

| Los Angeles ! fornla,

e-was employed as a Special Agent of

~ ment of . Justice, and was assigned as a Resident Agent

-t at Donvar,-Colorado._-u»u--uu-“m-“—u;u.unn
' Mr. ZIMMER said that he first met ALBERT BATES
4n about 1933 at which time BATES was in custody of the

. Denver, Colorado Police Department. He informed that he
recalled talking to and interviewing BATES at the Denver,
Colorado Police Department, and he stated that he belleved
this interview took plaoe in the Office of the Captaln of
Detectives. ) .

Mr. ZIMMER advised after viewing a copy of an
exhibit that he had checked the actual bills which BATES
had in his possession at the time he was arrested by the
Denver, Colorado Police Department.

' ZIMMERR said that 1t was his recollection that
these bills were made available to him by the Denver,
Colorado Police Department.

He stated that he recalled making a written
record of the serial numbers of the billa. He stated
that he did not recall the name of the individual from
the Denver, Colorado Police Department who made these
bills available to him. He informed he did not recall
what he did with the bille after crecking them, but
assumed that he returned them to the Denver, Colorado
Police Department.

Hé informed that he had no recollection of

any photostats belng made of these bllls, He 1lik se
informed that the names or“and
were unfamiliar to him,and lie rlso sald that he had no

recollection of BATES having mentioned during his inter-
view with him as having been in any Chicago hospital or
having been in Omaha, Nebraska.

Interview with _ VAL ZIMMER File # LA 7-19
on _1—2=39 at egundo, Calllo ___ Date dictated __{~9-59
by specie acers S " TC
y Special Agent \ t b7
This document contains nefther recommendations not conclusions of the FBI. It s the property of the FBl and ia locnad to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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LA T-19 -

Cumlimimmais sooi=c He Ynformed-he -had -no- recollection of -any. e —-
. .7 statements being made by BATES either admitting ‘or . - o
. "denying having been in States of Texas or Oklahoma ~~~~ ' ~
"~ 4n 1933, . ZIMMER stated thet it was his recollection _
‘.. that he did not personally take BATES into Federal ..
. ." custody and he ®mdvised that he was reasonably certain
he had talked to BATES on more than one occasion.

ZIMMER advised that he hed a vague recollection
concerning & vehicle and having talked to BATES about it.
. He sald that he could recall nothing concerning ‘the make
- of such an automobile. :

He etated that he had no recollection of any
discussion with BATES concerning a poet office box. .
ZIMMER said that he recalled that BATES mzde no ad-
missions at any time, and he said that it was his re-
collection that BATES denied knowing GEORGE KELLY or
_ being 1nvolved in the kidnaping of CHARLES F. URSCHEL.

ZIMMER 8ald that 1t was his recollection that
he had a 1ist of tne serieal numbers of tihe URSCHEL kid-
naping ransom money, &nd he recalled that some of these ---
gerlal numbers were ldentical with the serial numbers on
the bills which the Denver, Colorado Police Department
had made available to him as having besen taken from
BATES at the time of his arrest.

Mr, ZIMMER stated that he recalled that he and
former Speclal Agent JOHN A. DOWD,who in 1933 was in charge
of the Salt Lake City Office of the Division of Inves-
tigations, United States Department of Justice, had ac-
companied the United States Marshal and a Deputy Marshal
at the time BATES was removed from Denver, Colorado in an
airplane to Oklahoma 01ty.

. ZIMMER pointed out that his recollection con--
cerning these events which transpired many years ago
was very vague,
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" ‘Date _November 6, 1g50 "~
. \ S
o Denver, Co!olra” !o, a!v!u! t!t he was formerly e pol!ce
. officer with -the Denver, Colorado Police Department but
oo s.. . athat he is presently retired o

SRR Ial hmm a Phobostat of & fingerprint N
. .- .card centaining the s of one A. L. BATES taken
- --in August, 1933.

prints he had personally. n of BATES and stated that it 4s
his recollection that he saw BATES sign this card as GEORGE L.
‘DAVIS. BHe stated that he also rectlls that on another

occasion in the summer of 1933, he fingerprinted BATES and

that at this time d the fingerprint card &s '

A. L. BATES, stated that Bince there was &n
apparent discrepancy, questioned the individual who had

given the names of DAVIS and BATES on separate occasions

and that this person u,pon questioning admitted that his

true name was BATES

R

Interview with_» _ File # PN '[‘1
on 11/6/59 ot __Denver, Colorado - Date dictated lMﬁ/SQ____-—-

by Special Agent __ | AH \570

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to
your agency; it and ita contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Oklahoma, advised that was puty Sheriff

of the Oklahoma County 8heriff's Office, Oklshoma City during
“the period including July and August, 1933; that he went with )
" about ‘twelve ‘6ther o0fficers, -including agents of -the ¥U,-8, ——=—

Department of Justice and officers of the Ft. Worth and 4

" DPallas, Texas Police Departmsnts, and CHARLES F., URSCHEL to =~ -~
the farm of R, G. SHANNON at Paradise, Texas on or about.
August 12, 1933. - He said that he recalled participating in
‘the arrest of HARVEY BAILEY, who was found asleep on & make-~

- shift ded in the yard at the rear of the SHANNON home; that
he took a pair of trousers from the bed, which trousers HARVEY
BAILEY said were his, and removed a purse therefrom; that
he was present, as was Mr. URSCHEL, when the contents of this
purse were examined. HKe said that about $1200.00 in cash was
taken from this purse; that about $600.00.of this money was
in the form of $20.00 bills which were checked by Mr, URSCHEL
and a Department of Justice agent, either ED DOWD or

against & list which he understood to be of the .

serial numbers of the URSCHEL ransom bills and were declared
by them to be identical with the ransom money.

further recalled that he went with other
officers to the home of ARMON SHANNON where he heard Mr,
URSCHEL say he recognized a wall of a room in this house as
the wall he saw when his blindfold was removed as he was
permitted to shave at the end of his captivity; that ARMON
SHANNON told the officers present all about his participation
in the holding of Mr. URSCHEL and description of
the automobile of ALBERT L, BATES. was unable to .
recall any remarks made by ORA SHANN [5) ON SHANNON upon
.his being brought to the R, G. SHANNON home.

m stated that he usually helped to move the
prisoners Oklahoma County Jail to the Federal Court
Building during the trials but that he did not remain in the
court room during the trials.

- {nterview with -— File # _T=6

on _1/13/60 ot _ Oklshoma City, Oklahoma  Date dictated J_,[]_B,lﬁﬁ——

by Special Agent and

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contenta are not to be distributed outaide your agency.
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o Do TR0 Menaate FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION :
f ‘ J _INTERVIEW REPORT

N Date liovenber 25, 1959

ans are to stay here until 8eptember,

A - 1960
when he wnl return to his hnne at nound, Iinnesota. , ’

— vnion !blegro.ph conpo,ny, m.nnupous, Minnesota, during
- . August, 1933, and is sble to recall taking personally a
" handwritten telegram eels he could identify
this message; however, advised he could not
identify the sender., - '

" Interview with ! _ - File # LA 7-19

Meta Motel, 211 East Meta
on 11/20/59 at __Iemm—, Date dictated 11/20/59

by Special Agent _ A”

This document contains neither recommendations nor concluaions of the FBI. It s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not te be distributed outaide your agency.
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o ) N | iNevember 25, 1959 -

e arm t———— e ¢ — JE— z - —"_‘DC'Q . D i s

mtumwmmtmmmnn,-umumau,

s o Qevermment!y Exhibdt Jusber 84, o3 sne that was axseutsd im 1933, while ~
: hmmummkmumumoatu«nm,
et —ﬁu. lo mn.hl \b m - founm LT o —

On th thlt tb tn m dntod, J‘m 3. !933,

.;.

E '-':‘_‘:- ‘- ‘_. : ' i

salesman, h‘trduodmtouuuph whe were interes _

) h o Vhich was in the shewreenm,
thnunph ﬂhthdrnrmhhgocdud.
After seme 4L to try te make myTangemsnts fer the
sale, giving them u. oo t-h.:lr axd with the Qeneral Moters .

luoptmo Cerperatien urrying balance of $2,414,00 for thirty
dm.'nuqul vho gave their mames as R, G. and ORA EHANNOR
teld thq ware ranchers st Paradise, Texas,
tald bhe weuld have to alesr threugh Gemeral MNoters Aeseptance
- Cer tho enténsien ef eredit, Aceerdingly, he eontacted )
g Ontrnl llttcu Accsptance Carperatien, whe, in tura, sdvised him o
.that they had semtacsted the Shariff at Paradise, Texas, who had ‘ :
verified that the SHARNOES were ranshers in that srea, General
Moters Asceptanss atien O;K'd the sale and either en June 3 er
the fellowing day, turmed the Gedillec wver to the BEANN(NS,
He advised that he ebserved the SHANNOKS aign the Chattel Mertgage.
Before the SHANEONS left they teld him that they uundad to drive
" by way of Nev Yark bafers retwrnimg te Texas, -

. . Absut thirty d-ys after that Teceived &
‘letter frem Mrs, SHANNON in which she enelosed a. ' eashiers ehack
- fer $1,000,00 and requested thst extend the time snother
thirty days fer payment of the balance ef the amount dus, 8he said
in the letter that the delsy was eaused by sale eof some stock,
wrote to Mrs, SHARNON sgreeing to the thirty day extension,
&hartly after that he received ancther letter from Mrs, SHAKN(P
thanking him fer his esurtesy and asking him to try to get tnem
2 12 qylinder Cadillse esuvertible esups, In the letter she said
"that they weuld travel to Clovelend to pick up the new Cadillac,

£
Es

Interview with .! : : | ' : File # -9

1/20/59 77 Dekiamd, Celifermtd T U 31/20/59
on of Date dictated

by Special Agent — — ~ : /34' l l

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It ts the property of the FBl and is loaned 1o
your agency; it and its contents are not to be diatributed outaide your agency.
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“itie taat o velogran gas Toceived st the 7 ¢ )
held it fer them since ‘..

Shartly’ A
7 eddréssed 1‘5 the 'SHAKNONS,

‘his Gmderstanding that they wsre seming to Cleveland for <™

w
1
. } " the mew car and te pay eff the balancé en'the 16 cylinder Cefillac, =
;
1

L

S 17 Sometise after that SHANEQN arrived at the agency, ves
unable to recall vhether he wves sscempanied by Mrs, SHARKNCH at - -
that time, - He turned the telegram over te BHANKON, =%« -

14

: : : . ~ ot
R At that time BHANEON paid the balamce due an the 16

: ¢ylisder Gadillac:in ehsh,” He could not recall the exaet amount

. . bat frem the Chattel Martgage he assumed that it vas $1,400,00 e . .

{_ L:.ypessibly a slightly lesser figwre because of gn {nsurance rebate, ‘.

' -7 igHARNON alee paid $500,00 as a deposit ea the new 12 cylimder .o . :
| “. " Gaiillac semvertible ceupe which he erdered at the zime, N - -
) . oeuld met recall the type of bills used but said that the mntf T

-} _ % igwe:in cash, The mew Cedillac had te be ebtained from aasthar ' .-
divizien ef the Cadillsc Company, so there was a deley 4n delivery, .5’
recslled that either the next day er shertly thereafter

. ... SHANNON coentacted him to advise him thet he would not be ahle teo

“ valt fer delivery ef the mev car since it was necessary fer hix to

~ drive his vife to Chicego vhere she ceuld eatch a plans for Texas
ol whare her mother was undergoing surgery, could not . .
" eeuld net recall wvhether SHANNON ealled iy persea to give this :
i & “szessage ur whether he santacted him by phone, did not see
T cr besr from the SHANNCHS after that, .. - & e

- . ..Sometime later he was contacted by &n ¥BI Agent who
" exhibited a photo of GECRGE KELLY and he recognized this photo es
_ that ef the man he knev as R, G, SHANNON, Later in court at Oklahoma
"City he sev B, G, and ORA L, SHAMNOKR and said that they were definitel
- not the psople that he knew as SHANON in Cleveland,

A% 00 R oan recsll that the .above inmcidents took place ir
" “‘but cannot reéall specific dates other than those on the Chaettel

‘. -Mortgege, He could mot recell the nemes used by the persons purchasls

- the Cedillac in Cleveland until he refreshed his memcry from the :

~ " Chattel Martgege, S i e /
F

e < - A .
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: v t) INTERVIEWREPORT ) ~ =~ .
S N : : _ .
, Date, November 6, 1959

X .
A
[

=y T W A RG ‘Albany, Georgia, advised he had met
U< - GRORGE and KELLY {n September 1933, at s, Tennessee,
- " 4in connection with their arrest. - 4he wnly information he received
_ ooncerning HARVEY BAILEY was through sonversation he had with .
GRORGE XKLLY, - ). RORER said as near as he ean recall from
- memory is that GEORIE KXLLY told him that when he (KRLIY) was -
‘at the SHANRON place in or ¢ 1933, BAILEY wasz either
thare or had soie there, KELLY d BAIIEY told him that
he had eased a bank Job and wanted KELLY %0 work with him.
learn of the kidnaping
. and would want part of the ransom money, so hs told BAILEY the
: {hce'uu BRot and he should lsave, BAILXY told KELILY he was
. mdandhroh.-muumdhoﬁunsavemaboutwoo _
> to leave and this woney was part of the rensom money of the
- URSCHEL kumrtuﬁu As he eculd recall, BAILEY reportedly had most
of the money in ossession when he was arrested dy GUS JONES
and other sfficers at the SHANNGN place. L o

RORER said GEORGE KELLY told him that BATLEY was not 4in on the

kidnag:ng that he (KELLY) and GEORGE BATES planned. KELIY said

that and BATRS ¥1dnapped URSCHEL at Oilshome City, Oklahoma,

and as he (RORER) recalled KRLLY said they had taken URSCHEL .

$0 the SHANNON place and made arrangements for the go,ooo .
- Tanson which they later received and split between them.

RORER said he does not recall XATHRYN KRLIY telling him
anything about HARVEY BAILEY. He said she told nim that

she had no knowledge of the kidnaping until ahe read the _
newspapers. Both GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY had told him that
they had been in Minneapolis, Minnesota, and several other
tomns prior to their arrest in Memphis, Tennessee. .

Interview with _H_._-A,_BORKR ‘ File # —AT F-20
on 11/3/5 9 at Albany, Georgla Date dictated _11,,6,59_____
v .

This document containe netther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and ia logned to

your agency; it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. . ' ‘ I 7
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. Nr. RORER nidthatinvtuotﬂmtlmhpuhilmory is not
¢lear goncerning all the information he eriginally possessed -
regarding the URSCHRL kidnaping. XIn view of this he said he
would be hesitant in answering any gquestionsa relating to this
matter without £irst being abdle to refresh his memory from - -
nvunus testimony on records. He maid most of the information

had eoncerning this matter had been related to him by GEORGE
and KATHRYN KRLLY. He said that he makes Albany, Georgie, his home

_and 1f necessary, can always be’located there., L :
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i ‘ < Date 12,/11'/5Q

T T sarly October, 1933; that ‘he recalled comparing the fingerprints “T°:
", -, of KELLY with those on two letters and that the latter were . .~ "
.= "4dentical with KBLLY's fingerprints. 'He was unable to identify

:- _ . @& photostatic copy of Government Exhibit Number 7 of the "KELLY

‘ TRIAL" as being & copy of the fingerprint card on which he

took KELLY's fingerprints but steted that photostatic coples

of CGovernment Exhibits Numberse 1 &nd 8 of the "KELLY TRIAL"

appeared familiar to him, He pointed out that Exhibit Number 7,
above, could be established &3 the fingerprints of GEORGE KELLY
from FBI or other officiel records and that a re-examination

of the fingerprints on the letters as compared to KELLY's

known prints would be entirely feasible. e

Fron T business -¥ddres Oklahome €ityy-advised -that.-
&% .. he recalled fingerprinting GEORGE KELLY in late September or . .-

Interview with — File # O 7.6
i a2  §

on _].2/1,459_ut Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Date dictated _1_27;17'.59_._._

by Special Ageng-—-&“ )‘{'([ | b7C_

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FB] and is logned to
yout agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ageney.
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TN DIRECTQR, _FBI_(7-115). ——DATE: 3 /1275

- - T3 . :
g P T e
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- . - =

PR s”BJE‘—" GEORGE KELLQARNES ‘aka. ;" n-r"ii.' TR
:CHARLES F, tmsanL - vxc'rm A W
' -, EIDNAPING R A

oo Oklahoma City

"Re Kansas c:lty airtel to Bureau, 3/30/60

On 4/4/60 _ Record Section, FCI, Seago- b
. ville, Texas, advise HARVEY BAILEY was received at Federal 1] ;—,3
‘ Correctiona.l Institution on 3/30/60 .

. ' q stated he would advise Dallas Office’ when ”
“there 18 any change in BAILEY's status,’ i

'I,BS‘-""" L my 7 l15-263¢
- Bureau - B S : _—— _

1 - Oklahoma C:I.ty (7-6) :

R IR APR i’y ____:. _:;5-;-‘,'.[
ﬂL o TEXL07 %0 T e
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_ |\
- .TO . 3 _Director, FBI (7-115) - === ="' °"DATE: 4/18/60 )

T oM s ){596/’Kansas City (7-8) ‘v
N

~-+——— - SUBJECT: ~° "GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka, et al;
' CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIH

KIDNAPING : _ )
(OC 00) : i ; : o e e

Rebulet dated 3/31/60.

- On April 6, 1960, ASA—conta‘cted
%u. S» Penitentiary, Leavenworth,
ansas, who a he transfer of HARVEY BAILEY to

the Federal Correctional Institution, B8eagoville, Texas,
was made on a routine basis and that there was no special
reason or purpose concerning this transfer,

*stated that due to the subject's age,

the Bureau o risons Classification Board made the recom-
mendation for this transfer, which was approved by the
Director of the Bureau of Prisons as being suitable for
confinement at Seagoville. In making this recommendation,
the Board took into consideration BAILEY's good conduct
record during the time he was incarcerated at Leavenworth,

further advised that a detainer on BAILEY
for his return to Kansas State Penitentiary, Lansing,
Kansas, is still on file and is being maintained in his
re d at the Seagoville institution. In view of this,
ﬂbelieved there would be no probable chapge in
s status while confined at Seagoville; however,
any possible change in BAILEY's status in the future will .
henceforth be determined by the officials of the Federal /1/23,

Correctional Institution, Seagoville, Texas,

EX- 105

g :ureau REC- ..3'3 l //._5-:_07 é 2 }7

1 Dallas (Info)
1l Okalhoma City (7-6) 25 Ap
1 Eansas City o APR 20 1950

. e /..:’ — — .
e /

(5)

G APR 211960

f‘v 7

Al bIC



u

U T
. __”-)‘ N O
..“ \\J" \ B . ) \-.

~ - Director, FBI (7-115)

- GEORGE-KELLY BARNES; Wkaz; Bt &le 7 o0 7 77 U Er T

AN ' fa A revle- of the “file does not rcveal that any information
B has beon suhmitted as to what action has been takenor is - = LT
.. contemplated as a result of the ruling by the United States '
”y-Suprene Court which denied the getltion for the writ of certiprari
in behalf of Kath:yn Thorne Kel and Oma L. Shannon.
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TO : . Parsons \ . DATE: !bbruary 29, 1960 Taom

; . R . o L Tril!r%
TN . _.\‘ ) Room _:
: ~ FROM : ag&\ E ;’ . Ingram

'unjscr Gnonclé tmm s ET AL.; -
ICTIM - -

Sm, KIDNAPING . .

\ " I thought you would be interested to kmow that th

U. S. Supreme Court today demied the petitiom for writ of
certiorari of Mrs. Kathrya Kelly amd her mother Mrs. Ora 8

On 7/22/33, Urschel kidnaped at Oklahoma City. He
was released after payment of $200,000 ransom, Shannon-
sentenced to life on 10/7/33, and Kelly to life 10/12/33.

Shannon and Kelly filed motion to vacate sentences
in U. 8. District Court, Oklahoma City, on which motion
hearings held 6/9 through 16/58. They alleged their attorneys
could not properly represent them in 1933 because the attorneys
wvere under investigation by the FBI. This was refuted by
the U. S. Attorney who prosecuted the cases in 1933 and by
two of the defense attorneys. The ¢tourt ruled the testimony
of the former U. S. Attorney who prosecuted the cases in 1933
wvas a critical point and ordered the U. 8. Attorney to deliver
the Government's files in open court for examination. The
U, 8. Attorney refused to produce the files on instructions
from the Attorney General, whereupon the court sustained
motions of Kelly and Shannon, The Government appealed. o

The 10th Circuit Court of Appeals reversed the
finding of the District Court on 7/27/59. 8Shannon and K
appealed to the U. S. Supreme Court and filed a petition
for writ of certiorari which was denied today.

2 ¥y
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.- i-»--——m_-UNITED STATES g‘ﬂ) e Yo e
Memoranauin .
To : DIRECTOR FBI 7-115 ) " DATE: 5/ 2;)/—6-0 T

FROM .: . SAC OKLAHOMA CITY -6 S VUGS SO

N = - a . [ _—
‘ surject: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka; et el.;

CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

ReBulet to Oklahoma City 5/10/60.

o/ N —
ﬁto Judge W. R. WALLA

oma City, advised that Judge WALLACE has a full schedule
of work until Fall and, at present, ‘has tentative plans to
resume hearings in the case of KATHRYN KELLY and ORA SHANNON
in the Fall of 1960.

On 5/18/60 H. A. LEATHERMAN, U, S, Commissioner,
WDO, Oklahoma City, advised that KATHRYN KELLY and ORA SHANNON
are presently free on their original bonds of $10,000 each,
and that Judge WALLACE had instructed that they remain under
such bond until a final determination has been made in their
case.

“2-Bureau
1-Oklahoma City
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CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

Reference Oklahoma City letter to Bureau, 5/20/60.;’«

on_6/214/60 F to Judge W. R.
WALLACE, U, S. Distric our t

’ rict of Oklahoma,
Oklahoma City, advised SAw
commitments were such that he could not set a continuation of
the hearing under Section 2255, Title 28, USCA, in the case of
KATHRYN KELLY and ORA SHANNON, nor could he entertain the
motion of HARVEY BAILEY for a hearing under this section before
the Fall of 1960, ‘

madvised that within the last month KELLY
and SHANNON made application for parole to the U, S. Board
of Parole, Washington, D. C. He pointed out that the fact that
KELLY and SHANNON had been free on bond for about two years and
had been working and apparently staying out of trouble would
probably tend to cause the Board of Parole to give favorable
consideration to their applications., He indicated that it was
Judge WALLACE's attitude that such a consummation might be the
best solution for all concerned and he was inclined to await
the outcome of the Board's actlion on these applications before
setting a date for further hearings.

On 6/25/60 the Oklahoma Highway Patrol confirmed news
reports that Judge W. R, WALLACE, USDC, Oklahoma City, was
fatally inJjured in an automobile accident on the evening of
6/24/60. As a result of Judge WALLACE's death his docket,
including this case, will necessarily be assigned to other
Judges and further developments in this case will depend to a
great extent upon the commitments of the Jud e to whom it 1
\/[ ssigned. } é

VI--"-

that Judge WALLACE's

i)
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T0: DIRECTOR (7-115)" L
| __PROM:___SAC ORLAHOMA CTTY (7-6) <l T ii|C
GEORGE KELLY BARKES, aka; et al.;

 CHARLES F. URSCEEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

Remyairtel to Director, 6-25-60. .
4

USA PAUL W, CRESS, WDO, Oklahoma City, advised
7-29-60 that captioned matter has not been reassigned to
another judge since the death of Judge W. R. WALLACE as set
forth in reairtel. He indicated he expects the case to be
assigned to another judge in the near future.

Oklahoma City will continue to follow this
matter closely and advise the Bureau.

GRAPP

(®-Bureau

1-Oklahoma City '
\ -~ -
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" TO: . . DIRECTOR (7-115) ... . . ... . .. . .. o
CFROM:  SAC OMA CITY (7-6)
GEORGE KELLY-BARNES, aka, et al;

CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDMPING

and 8-1-60,

On 9-12 and 9-23-60 Assistant U, S, Attorney
GEORGE CAMP, ¥DO, Oklahoma City, advised that captioned
matter is still unassigned to a {udge in USDC, ¥DO.
On the latter date, Mr. CAMP advised that his office is
in receipt of information to the effect that both
KATERYN THORNE KELLY and ORA L. SHANNON have filed
applications for parole withithe U. S. Board of Parole,
Washington, D, C. Oklahoma City will ‘continue to follow
the status of this matter and keep the Bureau advised.

G Bureau

1-0Oklahoma City

o

Re Oklahoma City airtels to Director 6-25-60
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L _ e ... (Priority or Method of Mailing) h
____________________________ R S Y R

T0: ' DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115)
FROM: SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6)

GEORGE mmgmm:s aka, et al;
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPPING

Remyairtel to Director 9/28/60. KC let to
Director 4/18/60. _

On 10/25 and 11/21/60, AUSA GEORGE CAMP, WDO,
0C, advised that captioned matter 1is st1ll unassigned
to a ‘judge in USDC, WDO. He had no further information
concerning the applications for parole of ORA SHANNON

and KATHRYN KELLY.

Re KC letter advised that HARVEY BAILEY was
transferred to FCI, Seagoville, Texas.

: Dallas, at FCI, Seagoville, will maintain con-
tact with officials of FCI in order to be advised of
any change in the status of BAILEY at that institution
and advise Bureau and Okdahoma City.

Oklahoma City will continue to follow status

'of all pending matters in this case through the USA, P
Oklahoma City. oy
. | G
, 7
@Bureau - 4
“Dallas (7-7) - S A R
1-Oklahoma City REC-.50 7 ,:—/.-/ ‘2_‘,-... gl 7
—
F bIC/ € NOV 25 1564
AN [

N .
Sent M f —— ———————
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' "UNITED ST. .-.. .. ~.'MENT . “ o

Lo B PSSR o I T T
v Memoasziya S %
i o  : DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) 'x_ pate: 1/19/61

FROM : SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6)

“susject:_GEORGE KELLY %ﬂxs,""aka; et al;
CHARIES"F, URSCHEI~~ VICTIM
&y KIDNAPING

ReOCairtel to Director 11/22/60 and Dallas
let to OC 12/19/60.

On 1/18/61, United States Attorney PAUL W. _
CRESS, WDO, Oklahoma City, advised that captioned matter
is stlll unassigned to a Jjudge in USDC, WDO. He had no
further information concerning applications for parole
of ORA SHANNON and KATHRYN KELLY.

On 12/12/60,
FCI, Seagoville, Texas, advised S that
there had been no change in the status of HARVEY BAILEY
at that institution. He agreed to notify the Dallas
Office of the FBI should any change occur in BAILEY's
status. :

DALLAS OFFICE

At Seagoville, Texas, at 30-day intervals will
continue to follow status of HARVEY BAILEY.

-P-
C§ - Bureau

2 - Dallas (7-7)
1l - Oklahoma City

A
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]
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DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) . _ patE:  3/27/61

.
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SAC OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6)
- ) ] . o : .
== syprEcT: — GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka, et al; ™™~ "~~~

CHARLES F, URSCHEL < VICTIM
KIDNAPPING

Remylet to Director 1/19/61; Dallas letter to
Oklahoma City 2/8/61, and Dallas radiogram to Oklahoma

City 3/15/61.

On 2/16/61 and 3/17/61 AUSA GEORGE CAMP, Western
District of Oklahoma, Oklahoma City, advised that the status
of the appeals of KATHRYN KELLY and ORA SHANNON in U, S.
District Court, Western District of Oklahoma, remains un-
changed, the case being still unassigned to a Judge.

On 2/1/61 and 3/9/61, officials of the FCI
Seagoville, Texas, advised that there has been no cﬁange
in the status of HARVEY BAILEY.

DALLAS DIVISION

R

At Seagoville, Texas

Will maintain contact with FCI officials in order
to be notified of any change in the status of HARVEY BAILEY,

OKLAHOMA CITY DIVISION
At Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

wWill maintain contact with U, S, Attorney, Western
District of Oklahoma, in order to follow the status of the
appeals of KATHRYN KELLY and ORA SHANNON,

28
g2 AP 51961 3#(\

& A
2= B X
2T paras & _ 43¢
1 - Oklahoma City REc.; 7,//{ S
W OC e T
(5) - _ 13 (R 311960
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UNITED STATES ot L2 C s Seee
e e  214[ Q} o e e ._“_____"m-])_""“.“..__ e
emora. > .
| <
- —T0 :— DIRECTOR,--FBI (7-115) — - DATE:—L5=2-61

FROM :  SAC OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6) .

SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLpBARNES, aka, et al;
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING
00 OC

Re Oklahoma City letter to Director 3-27-61.
At Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

On 4-27- 61 Assistant U, S. Attorney GEORGE
CAMP, Western District of Oklahoma, Oklahoma Cit , advised
SA#that pending appeals in captioned case
before U, S. District Court, Western District of Oklahoma,

are as yet unassigned to a judge and there is no indication
as to when such assignment may be made.

At Seagoville, Texas :

on 4-6-61, , FCI,
Seagoville, Texas, advise ere has been
no change in the status of HARVE at that institution.

’2'Bureau
‘1-Dallas (7-7) (Info)
1-0klahoma City

B /AT Y,
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] Sove—
< . ———
L .. -—
- . V.- N
TSN . ‘§
-¢ % -
N
e

& All BT
58 MAY 121361




gmagmer (30 AN
_‘ UNITED STAT  ‘_) NMENT ) ] ) ) )
T " Meme im0 T
| ro :. DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) Y paTE: 62761

@@M . -SAC; OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6)
‘ \/"“SUBJBCT —-GEORGE KELLY gmms, aka, ‘BD ALj — T

CHARLES F; URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING
(00: oc)

Re OC letter to Director, dated 5-2-61, \
At Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

On 5-1 d 6-22-61 AUSA LEONARD RALSTON advised
SA that appeals of ORA SHANNON; KATHRYN
KELLY an ILEY pending in USDC; WDO; Oklahoma City,

are as yet unassigned to a judge and there 1s no indication
as to when further activity may be expected in this case.

l/ -

At Seagoville, Texas e . -

On 5-3-61, FCI,
Seagoville, Texas, advised SA ere has -
been no change in the status of HARVEY ILEY at that -
Institution,

- Bureau
- Dallas {7-7) (Info)
l - Oklahoma City
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT _ L L.

T Memord.ddum . 9 .

“
£

| .

10 -- ——DIRECTOR “FBI 7115 . " DATE: 7/27/61

| j{ﬁpv“ | SAC OKLAHOMA CITY 7-8 ... ______

ET AL

CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAP ING

00:0C

Remylet to Director 6/27/61 and Dallas letter to
Oklahoma City 6/29/61.

% SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLﬁBARNES , aka

At Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

On 7/14/61, AUSA JACK R, PARR, WDO, Oklahoma City,
advised SA that appeals of ORA SHANNON,
KATHRYN KELLY and BARVEY BAILEY pending in USDC, WDO,
Oklahoma City, are as yet unassigned to a judge and there
is no indication as to when further action may be expected

in this matter.

At Seagoville, Texas

On 6/8/61 FCI, /\_~
advised SA that ere change in -
the status of HARVEY BAILEY at that institution.

:Bureau
-Dallas 7-7 (Info)
1-Oklahoma City

S\\
™ 12 JUL 28 1961
At
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FBI
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- Date: * 9/29/61
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_ (Type in plain text or code)

= AIRMAIL .~ ol el
(Pnomy or Hethod of Hmlmg)

[

DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115)
SAC, OKLAHOMB4CITY (7-6)

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, Aka

ET AL;

CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

00:0C
Remylets to Director, dated 7/27/61 and 7/31/61.

At Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

On 8/28/61 and 9/19/61, B. ANDREW POTTER, U.S. Attorney,
Western District of Oklahoma, Oklahoma City, advised that the
status of appeals of ORA SHANNON, KATHRYN KELLY, and HARVEY BAILEY,

in this case, remains unchanged they being, as yet, unassigned to
a Judge. S

At Seggoville, Texas

on 2o 220, AN - -
espectively, o s

eagoville, advise that there has been no change
in the status of HARVEY BAILEY at that institution.

|

-~ Peiias (7-7) (mo) ,7’ / /\4//' D\(DL/O -

1 - Oklahoma City

83- Elesn—— S W
DEbJ. Ok ) c‘
!5! ' Egrye A - | ® OCT. 2 1961
' Nt " —_—
N § S 096” lp, A\
Supe o\ & e
& BV UGIE 195y \

Approved: Sent M Per
Sp iell Agent in Charge 1 ,',.7 N
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- UNITED STAT _ " . MENT

Memorandum N

To : DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) ° | DATE:  18/12/61

e OM _:_SAC OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6) - =P= ol

\\Q SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLQBARNES, aka;
: ET AL; CHARLES F. URSCHEL -
VICTIM .
?Qw KIDNAPING

00 OKLAHOMA CITY

Re Oklahoma City letter dated 9/29/61 and Dallas
letter to Oklahoma City dated 10/19/61.

AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA:

On 10/19 and 11/29/61 USA B. ANDREW POTTER, WDO,
Oklahoma City, advised that the status of this case remains
unchanged, the pending actions being as yet unassigned to a
Judge in USDC, WDO.

AT SEAGOVILLE, TEXAS:

On 10/10/61 FCI,
Seagoville, advised SA that e status o RVEY
BAILEY at that institution remains unchanged.

Dallas 1s advised that the possibility exists ofthis
case becoming active in USDC, WDO, Oklahoma City at any time
and it is desired that the monthly check of the status of
HARVEY BAILEY at the FCI, Seagoville, Texas, be continue

(E}Bureau
2-Dallas (7-7)
2-0Oklahoma City

. Ll 2641

REC- 9 25 DEC 14 /195

I
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Memor_.. - m N
T To  : mrector, FBI (7-1159 ‘ T DATE:  12/16/61
47@§OM R SAC Oklahona City (7-6) e i

SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY BARNES aka; ETAL
CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM .
EIDNAPING . L

f)f 00: OC
ReOClet to Director 12/12/61.
At Seagoville, Texas .
On 11/23/61 FCI,
Seagoville, advised SA at there has eén no
change in the status of at that institution.
BAILEY has requested he be considered for parole, but he had

not filed a parole plan which must show an offer of employment
and a parole advisor.

At Oklahoma City, Okla.

On 12/13/61 USA B, ANDREW POTTER, WDO, Oklahoma City,
advised SA that he had no information con-
cerning BAI 5 requested parole, He further advised that

pending actions in this case are still not assigned to a Judge.‘:

)

Jé;l Bureau
2 -~ Dallas (7-7)
2 - Oklahoma City

F 6
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' UNITED STATES ()} NT v _)
t ’ L - ~
i Memoraiw.. |
: Director, FBI (7-115) ' DATE: Jan. 31, 1962

'SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6) -P-

SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka; ET AL;
CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM

KIDNAPING
(00: Oklahoma City)
Re Oklahoma City letter to Director dated 12/16/61.

On 1/15/62 and on 1/31/62, B, ANDREW POTTER, U. S
Attorney, WDO, Oklahoma City, Okla., advised SA
that no change .has occurred in the status of appeals in captioned
case in U, S, District Court, WDO. The appeals of KATHRYN KELLY,
ORA SHANNON and HARVEY BAILEY, under Section 2255, Title 28, U.S.
Code, are in an inactive status in USDC, WDO, such cases being
presently unassigned to any judge.

The Oklahoma City Office will continue to follow this
matter in U. S, District Court, WDO, and keep the Bureau advised.

THE DALLAS OFFICE, at Seagoville, Texas - Will continue-
to follow and report the status of HARVEY BAILEY, including the
status of any actions aimed at parole of BAILEY.

- Bureau
;i—D'- allas (7-7)
q - Oklahoma City
6

BOFEB 8 32l )
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_.. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT '

: A___d);___Memomna’um L

j“‘ j‘) N ]
. /ﬁ e - DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) DATE3.2-62

(;0/7“‘0“ *  SAC, DALLAS (7-7)(P)

‘?B_J_‘?E'r_ . GEORGE KELLY BARNES, eka.; ET AL
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING -

- 00: OLLAHOMA CITY
Re Oklahoma City letter to Bureau, 1-31-62,

On 3-1-62, FCI1,
Seagoville, Texas, advaise nere has been
no change in status of HARVEY LA at institution.
Kansas, ha n1 =62, stated that if

the U. S. Parole Board was willing to grant a parole to

BAILEY, he would find BAIL a job, a place to live, and

a parole advisor in the northeast:ﬁctlon of Kansas (Archdlocese
of Kansas City, Kansas).

Drobation Oiricer, Houston, Teﬂag, sgree O accept

for parole supervision, if he:were granted a parole and would
attenpt to locate him employment, place to live, and a parole
advisor. L

BAILEY's application for parole, dated 11-20-01
was to be routinely considered during February, 1962.
statéd a letter had been received stating that the application
had been denied, but clarification had been requested to
determine whether this denial referred to the earlier applicati
for parole, or referred to the regular February meeting  of the
Board when the application was considered.

stated he would immediately notify the FBI
of any ohanga:m tp.e',status of BAILEY.

6‘\% e 3 //4/ 9\(99’7/

Z; - Bureau ! § 2€|

2- gaiig;‘ff__ ?“_Y <7‘6) 18 MAR 5 1962 .
- — —
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"ME MPHIS PRESS SCIMITAR™
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE
REQUEST FOR DATA ON THE
"MACHINE GUN" KELLY CASE

By letter 3/7/62, SAC, Memphis advised that captioned individual is

Z \intorested in obtaining data on the **Machine Gun™ Kelly case, including details of

l Ke'ly's zpprelension at Memphis, for a feature story he would like to sell to a

- ina ;oral magazine. indicated to the Memphis Office that he plans to inter-
Cvicw former Memphis police officer, concerning his participation

in he apprehension of Kelly. SAC, Memphis suggests that the Bureau furnish an
Ini:resting Case write-up on Kelly and as much detail as possible on the actual

apprehension and (i} part in it. Q

Bufiles reflect that we have cooperated on a number of occasions with
in furnishing material for articles. Q

parently somewhat of a braggart and outspoken. It
hile appearing in a nationally broadcast radio program -
in 1941 stated that he was responsible for the apprehension of "Machine Gun™ Kelly

and at no time mentioned the Bureau's part in this apprehension.

The file on the *Machine Gun™ Kelly case (7-115) contains a memorandum
of 4/13/36 which sets forth details of his apprehension. This memorandum indicates
that FBI Agents requested the assistance of local police officers in Memphis, including
s (X }H in apprehending Kelly who was known to be in that city. along with
S I Agents, entered the home where Kelly was staying and as Kelly came into
. view, %who was nearest him covered him. Another police officer placed hand-,\

sz Ccuifson y ‘while he was covered by Kathryn Kelly and two other accomplites
were apprehended at the same time by nts and the police 8ﬁ1c‘e1:$s =2

Y
\ WO TRt \"‘D CS)
Erclosure % 3/'/4 b=, a‘“% —‘-‘17'3"{’774'" U 1952 ’\-

Fsomzmgsg/ A % /u%
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Jones to DeLoach Memora.ndum
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It is felt that we should furnish the Interesting Case write-up on

Kclly (the Urschel case) and set forth briefly details on the apprehension which
Memphis may furnish

- RECOMMENDATION:

That the attached letter be sent to SAC, Memphis furnishing the
Interestmg Case write-up and a brief summary of the apprehension of Kelly and
his wife.

- P
Fr@«/ YFu | ‘/'

J— L ALBIC
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To  : DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) DATE:  3/30/62

e
S

Adﬂm ~1SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6) (B) " -w-ww= = == =womes oo mor oo

- _
SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka;
ET AL
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING .
(00: Oklahoma City)

Re Oklahoma City letter to Bureau dated l/3l/62
and Dallas letter to Bureau dated 3/2/62. -
On 1/31/62

/o2 A
Federal Correctional Institution, Seagoville, Xxas,
advised SA there had been no change in the

status of HA

ILEY at that institution.

AT OKIAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA \

On 2/15/62 and 3/29/62, U. S. Attorney B. ANDREW
POTTER, Western District of Oklahoma, Oklahoma City, tele- “J
phonically advised SAP that no change has
occurred in the status o e appeals in this case in the .
U. S. District Court, Western District of Oklahoma. Appeals

are in an inactive status and are not presently assigned to
any Judge.

DALIAS
At Seagovllle, Texas

Will continue to folloﬁ and report the status of
HARVEY BAILEY, including any efforts aimed at parole ?VJ

BAILEY, | _ Ro4) T L1 ;5T =
oxtanom crry  EXTT5 o
- PR TR “1 I‘APR 2 ‘962
At Oklahoma Cit Oklahoma L

Will contlnue to follow ané report the status of
appeals in this case in U. S, District Court, Western
District of Oklahoma.
- Bureau ’
2 - Dallas f7-T). \,
- QOklah City
57 w 196 S AN BIC
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Federal Bureau of Investigatlon
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

With the intent of writing a story in an Academy publication
on a questionable rumor I have come to you for possible assistance.
In 1933 George R. (Machine-Gun) Kelly was captured and held on kid-
napping charges. There is a widespread story that this man attended '
the Naval Academy and faifled out on ordinance and weapons, quite ,‘
paradoxical. From my own research, I discovered that no G. R. Kelly
came here; however, I came across a New Jersey lawyer's charges
that Kelly's real name was George F. Barres and was from Memphis,
Tenn. This led me nowhere either. For some reason I feel that the
story has some basis of truth. Would it be possible for you to prove
or disprove the rumor without violating security regulations? I would
be very grateful for any assistance you could render me.

Thanks for your time and consideration.

Very truly yours,
e I
A {15 QG #C
’
A Iy . | xo APR 18 1962 "},

] - ]{r

All BiC.



- . PP « . - - — . . .- « N . . - m——
.
. .
. .
PR . -
. - - g RS c— - emem

United States Naval Academy
Annopolis, Maryland

s e et mn Aok i s e w4 s o . -
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?

Transmit the following in ____ PLAIR TEXT

- (Type in plain text or code)

‘@——w—umn ————AIR MAIL—

___(Priority or Method of Mailing) _ __ ____.

7; - DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115)
-8AC, DALLAS (7-7) (P) L e e
UBJECT: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, aka.;

~ET-AL
oo CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
... KIDNAPING
]

OO :OKLAHOMA CITY

Re Oklahoma City letter to Bureau, 3/30/62.

On 4/3/62, FCI, " 73.|.
Seagoville, Texas, advised SA there has been no

: change in the status of HARVEY BAILEY a institution.
; He advised, hovever, thatﬂ U. 5. Probation  \
! Officer, Tyler (Eastern District), Texas, has agreed accept
i BAILEY under his supervision, if.he is paroled. *
, Curtis Mathes Mfg. Co., Athens, Texas, has

o employ BAILEY ms night janitor, if he is paroled. & \)3
of Kemp and Kaufman, Texas, has agreed to act as )
parole advisor to BAILEY. BAILEY has appeared before the
hearing officer of the U. 8, Pardon and Parole Board in a hearing
at Seagoville, Texas, and BAILEY's application for parole is
presently being considered by the U. 8. Pardon and Parole

Board in Washington, D, C.

s, : The U, 8, Probation Officer at Houston, Texas, has
d.th‘drawn_‘_his offer to accept BAILEY fo_r parole supervision.
LTy LYNUM

jBuréa' ,‘QQ .
- Dklahoma City (7-6) ét:\, w 20
2 .Dallas ‘

Appr§\ J“ \9""5\;\4 \ ‘Y Sent M Pe.r '
5 8 APR 1 8 \gﬁal Aqe.nl in Chm‘q.e A [ / b—?CJ/
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i Memorandum ___”f_ -7 ﬁ“E

T e

tone

- ; e —
TO : Mr, Bel.mon \DATE ‘April 1B, 1962 Tawl
: - - - ““Tale, Rova ——
FROM % @ .
77 supEer: ~“GEORGE EBLLY BARNES, AKA; ET AL. : _
- CHARLES F ¥ URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

This is to advise that Barvey Bailey, presently serving
a life sentence at the Federal Correctional Institution (FCI),
Seagoville, Texas, for the 1933 kidnaping of Charles F, Urschel,
has appeared before the hearing officer of the U, S, Pardon and
Parole Board at Seagoville, Texas. By letter to the Attorney
General, 6/19/58, the Bureau advised that it was felt that efforts
by Harvey Bailey to obtain parole should be opposed. Bailey is
now approximately 74 years of age.

FCI, Seagoville,
Texas, advised the Da U. S.
Probation Officer, Tyler,

Texas, has agree ccept Bailey
, Curtis Mathes
Manufacturing Company, Athens, exas' has aireed io erloy Bailey

under his supervision and
as night janitor, if he is paroled. of Kemp
and Kaufman, Texas, has agreed to act as parole advisor to Bailey,

ACTION

A letter to the Attornéy General is attached setting

forth our position,
Enclosure @R %/ —/6-6 2 Wé/
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United States Naval Academy
* Annapolis, Maryland -
14 April 62
=& Director Federal Bureau of Investigation
'i’ Washington 25, D. C.
{2‘3*: Dear Mr. Hoover: ) , U"; Cn i
LoE bsoacgy Kiery 2ol
=R 7/® Thank you very much for your help in regard
to George Kelly. I appreciate your personal assistance in

the matter.

May I say that if you are ever in the vicinity of
the Naval Academy and wouldlike a host I would be glad to show
you around and have you as a guest in the mess hall,

Sincerely yours,

) o/ G
NG -2680
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SUBJECT: GEORGE Y BARNES, AKA, ET AL,
CHARLES F, CHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING {’\ ) —

/o -
By letter dated 5-2-62, Mr, Richard A, Chappell,
Chairman, U, S, Board of Parole, advised the Board of Parole will
again consider the eligibility of Harvey Bailey for parole in
August, 1962, Bailley is presently serving a Iife sentence at the
Federal Correctional Institution, Seagoville, Texas, for the 1933
kidnaping of Charles F, Urschel,

\ By letter to the Attorney General dated 4-1§=§2! with
copy to My, Chappell, we expressed our feeling that any effort by
Bailey to obtain parole should be opposed, it being pointed out
that Bailey's offense for which he is serving time 1is one of the

most heinous against society, & .- )j
ﬁ “
The letter from Mr, Chappell relates that Bai1£§ became -
leligible for parole on 10-6-48 and was denied parole at #that time,:

Bailey has received annual reviews since 1948 which have ‘resulted-
in no change being made in the earlier order of denial &f parole.
Mr. Chappell advises that other persons, not 1dent1fieﬁ, have
indicated an interest in Bailey and may appear before <the board -
in his behalf at the time a hearing is held at an undetermined .
date in July, 1962, Mr, Chappell stated he would be pleased to
have a representative of this Bureau appear at this hearing if we
so desire and he will advise when the exact date for the hearing

is set, — ".2;6 b—oZ/
REC- 17 =

ACTION 10 MAY 8 1982

At such t!gglggithe Board of Puru!e‘qufggEéus a hearing

date has been set concerning Bailey's application for parole we

will advise the Board of Parole that it will not be necessary for

a Bureau representative to appear as our position has been made a
matter of record by prior correspondence dated 6-19-58 and 4-16-62,.,




- \

——- e N

L- s - B Y P N TR S

P G "y
fe v omewrmmn RO N — ) e
P UNITED STATES GO f<-ii -T
e it o . _
. Memorandum__ = .
_ TO DIRECTOR, FBI_ (7-115) DATE: 5-31-62
SAC, OKLA cITY (7-6)  -P-

..__--_’. e —— e e - —— —m—— . s at s e —— oo

On 5-1-62,

no change in the status
at that institution.

On 5-16 and 31-62,
Okla. City, advised the

!!)
2 - Bureau
1 - Okla. City

unchanged, USDC, Okla. City.

' §EORGE KELLY BARNES, aka; et al;

SUBJECT )
CHARLES F. URSCHEL "- VICTIM
KIDNAPING
00: OKLA. CITY
é': .

Re Dallas airtel to Bureau 4-5-62 and
Dallas letter to Okla. City 5-3-62.

FCI,

Seagoville, Texas, advised that there has been

of inmate HARVEY BAILEY

USA B. ANDREW POTTER,
status of this case 1s

7-115 - 2683
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Belmont

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, KT AL,
cnmxsg!igcm. - VICTIM
KIDNAPIRG

Bourairtel 6/16/62, captioned as abeve and

Bureau telephone call this date. o

- ohe appeal of Eathryn Kelly and Ora Shannon
should be closely followed in United States District
Cowrt, Oklahoma City. B8hould 4t appear that this
matter may be prought before the court for bhearing
the Bureau should be sdvised at which time consideration
can be given as to whether the matter concerning hand-
C iting sxamimations should be Siscussed with the )-74 |

- Assistant United States Attorney.

Until such time &8 this case will become active
again in the courts, the facts concerning the handwriting
exaninations should not be discussed with the United
States Attorney's Office.

NOTE: Seo memorandum Rosen to pelmont, June 26, 1962, -
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"T0 'Y DIRECTOR, FBI  (7-115)
C{FROM:  SAC, OKLA. CITY  (7-6)

GEORGE KELLYé%ARNES, AKA, ET AL
CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

Re telephone call from Bureau and OCairtel dated
6-16-62.

Review of file has been made to determine individuals
who have had case assigned to them since case has been opened
and closed on many occasions and thus the original assignment
cards no longer in existence. From this review determined
greater majority of Agents to whom case has been assigned i
past are either deceased or no longer in Bureau. From thi
review would appear the following have had case assigned to
them:

In 1933, from July, RALPH M. COLVIN (deceased), former

tant Director HAROLD’NATHAN, GUS T. JONES,_
and
In 1934 assignments would a o hav een made
to former SAC DWIGHT BRANTLEY,
former SA and JOH .
LITTLE (deceased). :
In‘February, 1935, it was assigned to former SA §
- Te ) ok
w2 0P ey S —— Lo
ve
| o 0T RE
R CR R G671 25y 97156
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=7 JU! Spectdl’Agent in Charge
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In 1936 was assigned to— and-

' In July, 1937, was aW

_ and former SA
In February, 1938, it was assigned'to—

There appears to have been additional activity in

the file begipning in April, 1941, when the case was assigned
to “ ' .
Additional assignment WO former Agents

and
In June, 1942, it was assigned to former SAC
W. G. BANISTER,

In May, 1946, it was assigned to former SA—

In July, 1948, it was apparently assigned to former
SAC D. A, BRYCE.

Three assignments appear to have been made of the case

in 1950, to DOUGLAS J., W mer ASAC, former SA
SR - .

In 1953 it was assigned to former SA
and later that year was assigned to former SA

It appears to have been opened and closed on several
occasions and renagpedi'ds to former SA
and former SAC CARROLL: RO}LE until the latter part o
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when it was assi mer SA —and
to former SA
On_February 5, 1959, it was assigned to SA

F with whom the assignment has remained
unti e present date,

’ Thus, from the above it would appear many of those
to whom the case has been assigned, in fact a great majority,
are no longer with the Bureau. A review of the file reflects
no material which can be located which was ever handled by
former SA .  From the memory of those

Agents who are
tenure of former SA
none recalled

ere who were assigned during the
in the Oklahoma City Office,
ever handled any matter in connection

with this case and would not have had any detailed knowledge
re this matter,

was transpiring in this case during the time that SA
was in the office, and further recdlls the case was not one
being discussed since there was no problem known to exist
about it. The file reflects there was no activity during

the latter part of 1960 and the early part of 1961, when
was assigned to the Oklahoma City Office,

SA recalls that no activity of any conseiuence

The three documents which served as a basis for the
testimony of D. C. PATTERSON and containing the handwriting

in question are presently in the files of the U, S. Attorney
in Oklahoma City,

-3-
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this office to be of assistance.

Should any additional action be necessary in regard
to this matter additional file reviews will be made in

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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fifROM: SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (7-6) (P)
SUBJECT: ™ GEORGE KELLYCQRRNES,'Aka; )
ET AL;
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPPING
00: OC

Reference Bureau telephone call 6/14/62, Reference .
Oklahoma City letter to the Bureau, 9/4/59, a copy of which is
enclosed to the Bureau, including copy of mylet, 7/31/61,

Relet sets forth the fact that the affadavit of KATHRYN
THORNE KELLY, in support of her Section 2255 appeal in U. S.
District Court, Western District of Oklahoma, Oklahoma City,
seeking to have her original conviction in this case set aside,
alleged, among other things, that she was denied compulsory
process for her defense in that the Court refused to delay her
trial (10/9-11/33) in order to permit her counsel to obtain han
writing experts for the defense. The transcript of. proceedings
reflects testimony by a handwriting expert, D, C. PATTERSON of
Oklahoma City, to the effect that KATHRYN KELLY wrote two extortion
type letters, mailed in Chicago, Illinois, on 9/18/33. The tran-
script also reflects that, upon the defense recuesting a delay to
obtain services of a handwriting expert, the U, S. District Judge
remarked, "ell, I am not going to continue this case all fall."
The transcript reflects no testimony for the defense by a hand-
writing expert,

The two Chicago letters are set out completely in the
report of SA GUS T. JONES, dated 10/5/33, at Oklahoma City. one
of these letters, addressed to Victim URSCHEL, threatened acts of
great violence against him in the event members of the SHANNON
family were convicted. The second, addressed to the '"Daily
Oklahoman' newspaper, enclosed a letter to the blic protesting
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8 pr1nts 1n 1nk Relet concluded as follows"'ﬁgf
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" the action of the Government 1n conv1ct1ng 1nnocent people.

: ‘"Thxs matter is belng brought to the’ Bureau s <
attentlon since it appears that the record of testimony

in the trial of GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY reflects

testimony which may have been based on an €TToneous
conclusion by D. C. PATTERSON. . In view of the circum-
stances, no action is being taken to bring this matter

to the attention of the United States Attorney at this

time., Should any inquiry be received from the United

States Attorney on this particular point, the Bureau

will be imrediately advised and no action will be taken

_g_-pending Bureau 1nstruct10ns

Further reference Oklahoma Clty letter to the D1rector,

10/15/59, a copy of which is enclosed ‘to the Bureau. Thls letter
stated in part: T o o7 T e AT T o s

"Information concerning the testimony of hand-

~-writing -expert D. C. PATTERSON,-who appeared as a Govern-

ment witness during the trial of GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY,
was brought to the attention of the Bureau in'order that
these circumstances and their potential as a source of
embarrassment to the Bureau might be fully evaluated and
considered prior to the time that ‘any action was taken by
this office to inform the U. S. Attorney. PATTERSON was

a private handwriting expert presumably hired by the U. S.
Attorney at Oklahoma City. He is now deceased.

- "As has been pointed out in earlier communications,
the two letters mailed from Chicago had no direct connec-
tion with the original conspiracy to kidnap and hold the

.victim for ransom, The extent to which the introduction of

these items against KATHRYN KELLY may have influenced the

‘jurors cannot, :of coursé¢, be determined. However, the

Government can def1n1te1y establish that there was no
evidence introduced in any trial to connect KATHRYN KELLY .
w1th the wr1t1n« of the ransom notes.

~e

"Inasmuch as it is highly probable that 1f the

‘questlon of handwriting is brought out in any further

hearing or retrial of this case, it ég§1 necessarily result
[4
/
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i _ . 1in a re-examination of this evidence, -thus revealing any
: erroneous conclusions in ‘PATTERSON's examinat1on, there
would appear to be no useful purpose in advising the
- “~;U ~$J-A$tornexdgpncerg1 g.this conflict-of opinion; at . - -

least unt11 such t1me as a dec151on is made regardlng the

R e

. Further reference Oklahona C1ty letter to D1rector, -
7/3V61 a copy of which is enclosed to the Bureau. This letter
. rev1ewed pertinent facts and circumstances of this matter as -
regards the pending appeal of KATHRYN KELLY, including action
of U. S, District Court, Western District of Oklahoma, in setting
aside her original conv1ct10n, subsequent action by the 10th
Circuit Court of Appeals in reversing the lower court and TN
renanding the case for further kearing; and the denial of certi-:.
orari to the defense by the U. S. Supreme Court. This letter .- .. .
also states in part: - ', = o . . ©oe
“"In Oklahoma C1ty letter to Bureau 9/4/59, it was
pointed out that the U. S. Attorney would be aware of the
“possibility of -conflict with the previous record of testi-.
mony if it were brought to his attention that the Bureau's
Laboratory expert concluded that KATHRYN KELLY did not
write -the letters. It was concluded that in view of the -
circumstances no action would be taken to bring this matter
to the attent1on of the U. S Attorney.

e recomrend exactl" to the contrary. Since the

U, S. Attorney must defend thls action and since .we are
unaware as to the weight that was put on the Bureau's
laboratory findings in the first instance, I recommend
this office be authorized to bring to the attention of the
U. S. Attorney the facts concerning the Bureau's laboratory
findings. This is being recommended since it would appear

" the two letters affect the conspiracy type facet of the case
and not the kidnapping as such. It further appears that
the U. S. Attorney should have the benefit of all the facts.

.We are not aware at this date as to what .the original U. S..
Attorney handling the trial of the case knew of the evidence,
nor do we have information to indicate that the Bureau
laboratory .expert findings were not furnished to the U. S.

. Attorney. It would thus appear logical to give the U. S.

" Attorney ‘at”’ this-date the-information-that.we have.

-3 -



c - R, v . wmeam o

[y
LI S . - o ——— A= e e a - PR -
M e s e st ‘ - o . P, . L e i aniom aeatat,
N R S w e oL e ——mm, et PR AR — .
- B ’ .
. B TR RN . < Coewe s e . [ - grmm e . ..
.
.

. . '>A‘ .'l:' '\\‘ ; .
0oC 7-6 s

-~ - - st e - . R

"The Bureau is requested to authorize this office

o ..o—wa. oo tO_furnish this- information to B. ANDREW POTTER, U. S. - . - &
T ,h A—fbrnef;‘WEStern District of Oklahoma, who‘has Jurls- :
dlctlon 1n_£hls_matter, “nj . .

.....

e "'GEO_RGE KELLY 10/9 11/33

e e v s o e L e e e Sl s g, el - ‘.."\__. -

- : The Oklahoma ‘City f11e reflects that the “two letters.
postmarked 9/18/33 at Chicago, Illinois, signed GEORGE KELLY,
and bearing the fingerprints of GEORGE KELLY, were forwarded .
- -~ to the Bureau by letter dated 9/20/33, together with an original
letter written by KATHRYN KELLY, for comparison purposes. This .
letter mentions that R. H. COLVIN, SAC, Oklahoma City, had a
"cursory examination'" made of these letters by a local hand-
writing expert, D. C. PATTERSON (deceased), who expressed the
..opinion he was "practically convinced" that -all three letters ..
‘. were written by KATHRYN KELLY. The originals of these letters - -
are in the file of the U, S. Attorney, Western District of -
. Oklahoma, Oklahoma City, in this case. It is noted, as set
- forth hereinafter,.that .PATTERSON testified at the KELLY trial
that he concluded that these letters were written by Mrs. KELLY.

‘ .- "-The-lab,report of C.-A. APPEL, dated 9/23/33, a copy
of which is enclosed to the Bureau, states the handwriting on

the above two Chlcago letters was not 1dent1ca1 vlth that of ,
Mrs. KELLY. . " : : :

v = A teleﬂram, dated 10/2/33, 51°ned "NATHAW” “‘requested -
the Bureau to forward to Oklahoma City 1mmed1ate1v the three
letters and the results of the lab examination. This telegranm
indicates that the third letter, containing known handwriting
of KATHRYN KELLY, was addressed to JOSEPH B. KEENAN (deceased),
former Assistant Attorney General, who assisted the then U. S.
Attorney, Western District of Oklahoma, HERBERT K. HYDE, in the
prosecution., It is noted that Mr. APPEL's lab report was block

. stamped in :at the Oklahoma City Office on 10/4/33 and initialed ..
for the file by “RHC", -undoubtedly RALPH H. COLVIN, SAC, now )
deceased. It is further noted that there appears no notat1on or ¥
other indication on this document that the lab exam results were
ever brought to the attention of the U. S. Attorney, Western
D1str1ct of Oklahoma, or. of Mr. kEENAN.

- 4 -
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S > The Oklahoma C1ty_f11e in thlS case reflects that the
i '——next"tnvestigztive—repart*‘fuitow ing-Treceipt—of—the—tab—report——
.::.0f APPEL, was that of GUS T. .JONES, dated 10/5/33, which reflects
an .investigative: per1od -ending~9/30/33, “This report sets out, no
~‘report of -an. examination of the pertlnent three letters except’
s Ta "cursory" ‘one by-D;"C. PATTERSON. No further report-was pre-: -
...pared-in-this. case .at- Oklahoma -City-until-10/23/33, -when _the._._. i
report of R. H. COLVIN reported sentences imposed in the first
. . trial in this .case, which ended 9/30/33, and the trial results
“""‘and sentences of GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY, who were tried
10/9-11/33. _This report does not reflect results of Mr, APPEL's
examination of instant letters. A careful review of the Oklahoma
City file fails to reflect any record of any communication by
which the U. S. Attorney, Western District of Oklahoma, or Mr.
KEENAN, ‘was ever adv1sed of Mr. APPEL's f1nd1ngs. ‘ :

S It 15 noted that ‘the pertlnent thrée letters were not .
germane ‘to the original conspiracy and kidnapping, but were
~ written well after the return of Victim CHARLES URSCHEL and )
.apparently were admissible only in that the conspiracy was yet -
alive as far as the KELLYs were concerned so long as they '~
remained at large.

It is, of course, possible that the lab report itself

was furnished the U. S. Attorney, Western District of Oklahoma,

or Mr, KEENAN, and later returned to the file or that the .. -
information therefrom was orally furnished. Particularly, does
.ithis seem probable in view of Mr. NATHAN's telegram of 10/2/33 ..
requesting immediate return to Oklahoma City of the letters and
lab results.. If such was done, the prosecutlon was 1in the
position of having two conflicting opinions from reputed experts,
on the same evidence, and could choose to present that tending
most to strengthen the prosecution's case. tfk:/

The report of SA ‘dated 5/22/58, at

Oklahoma City, page 36, sets forth results of an interview with
C. A. APPEL, wherein he 'stated he recalled examining (in 1933)

a typewrltten ransom note, in this case, without effecting an
jdentification. - He also stated he identified extortion letters -
from GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY, and so believed he testified at
the trial of KATHRYN KELLY. Apparently Mr. APPCL was not clear
..as to.whether or_not he testified at the trial.
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-~lost_.and-the .original.stenographic notes .of .the court reporter at:
.~ ... ..the trial were located about
7-———f——~the original—court-reporter;

-

All éoples of the transcript of the KELLY trgdl were

6/1/59. They were transcribed by - - -
# who. 5 now - of
“advanced age, as-o¥'8/20/59.; At the same:time the‘stenographic’ _ﬁ

notes were .found, .46 exhibits were .found, which were introduced

n the.trial of the -“Money Changers". (SCOTT "ET AL, USDC, ‘WDO 'fiﬁ'f
#11024-CR), which appear to be of value in any ‘retrial of KATHRYN °

KELLY, ORA SHANNON and HARVEY BAILEY. Details are set forth in

. .Oklahoma City letter to.the Director, 6/12/59, and in report of
. saﬁ dated 10/28/59, pages 16 18.

o The U. S. Attorney, PAUL V. CRESS, 1nd1cated he would
obtain a court order transferring custody of the above exhibits
to the office of the U. S. ‘Attorney in order that they might
remain in identifiable and admissible form. Mr. CRESS has since

““been replaced by B. ANDREW POTTER and,- as of this date, Assistant .

U, S. Attorney .JACK R. PARR was unable to advise if this had been
done. * above, advised that he was under the impres-
was

" sion that 1 one, though he had no independent recollection
‘of it.-A-search of the files of both* and the U. S.

Attorney may be necessary to deterrine 1 1s has been done due
to the fact that both have moved their offices in the interim.

~This matter is being followed, - ---. - - ..

The transcript of the KELLY trial contains no record
of testzmony by APPEL, It records testimony of D. C. PATTERSON
to the effect that he examined the three letters in question and

“. concluded that they were all written by the same person., It is

noted that -one of these letters had previously been admitted in
evidence as the known handwriting of KATHRYN KELLY.

None of the present personnel of this office were in
a position to have firsthand knowledge of what transpired in
connection with the October, 1933, trial of KATHRYN KELLY, either
relative to the question of whether or not the results of the
Laboratory's examination of the pertinent letters were brought-to:.
the attention of the prosecution, or otherwise. Persons yet '

“.‘alive who might be in such position include the following: GUS. 7

T. JONES, HAROLD NATHAN, C. A. APPEL, and HERBERT K. HYDE.

If the Bureau desires to pursue this matter at this

‘“time, interview of the above persons-would appear pertinent. -It-

rnight also be revealing to ascertain if PAUL CRESS, U. S. Attorney,
kestern District of Oklahoma, at the 1558 hearing 1n this case in
U. S. District Court, Western District of OLlanona, was aware of’
the results of the lab examination of the pertinent letters, in
1933, by C. A. APPEL. Any decision in this regard is being left

to the Bureau.
AWl 1
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) As of this date, B. ANDREW POTTER, United States

: Attorney, Western District of Oklahoma, Oklahoma City, adV1sed4;;;__

—-ﬁn-i-‘"“*" “rhattxhé—mat%et~e£~conttnneﬁ*hear1ngs*1n “thé appeal of KATHRYN ©
3 Lo KELLY and ORA_SHANNON is in.the, hands of the Court.and -that, ——~—~7e~

-——-—"“*1nsofar as~he Knew, it was not even assxgned to'a judge at’ thlS RS
weritreTtime . “'He 'stated that the matter s 1nact1ve 1n hlS offlce for

thls reason.;i*miA BTNt & “z SR .

¥

L ‘ Mr:APOTTER adV1sed that he was certaln that ‘the tran-
scr1pts of the KELLY trial in possession of his office were

certified by .the court reporter who transcrlbed them from his
original shorthand notes.

e = e s s e

. Mr. POTTER also was unable to advise if his offlce was

in possession s .located in the possess1on of court
Teporter Wabout 6/1/59. " N\

LT The information available to this office indicates that ‘
" as recently as early June, 1962, KATHRYN KELLY is presently
employed at Oklahoma City as an attendant at an old folks rest

home. Her mother, ORA SHANNON, being of advanced age, reportedly.. .
"is'with her. "It was not felt a discreet inquiry could be made

into this matter at the present time to the extemt that this
information might be confirmed.
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" ReOClets to Bureau 6-12-59 and 7-4-59,

e ' The Bureau will rocall that instant case has been under |
review on appeal, which action has been by KATHRYN THORNE KELLY,
wife ot the principal subject. ,

’*ﬁu:”‘ih- To review = KATHRYN KELLY and her mother, ORA SHANNON,

N . brought an action in Federal District Court in Okla. City to
appeal the findings arrived at in 1933. She alleged court
comnitted certain errors, one of which was in relation to two

" letters (set forth in the report of SA GUS T. JONES, 10-5-33

. at Okla, City). These letters were both postmarked at Chicago,
9-18-33, and were apparently attempts to intimidate victim
URSCHEL, EKATHBRYN KELLY was convicted for taking part in the
kidnaping and the coaspiracy. Notwithstanding her conviction
on these charges, the corollary testimony of intimidating
URSCHEL was brought out at the original trial. KATHRYN KELLY
claimed she was denied compulsory process for her defenso in
that court refused to delay trial in order to pormit her
counsel to obtain handwriting experts. Transcript of the
record reflects testimony of D. C. PATTERSON, Certified Public
Accountant and handwriting export of Okla, City, wherein he
concluded that the two letters, both postmarked at Chicago,
9-18-33, and each bearing the fingerprint impression of

R. KELLY, were written by EATHRYN KELLY,
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This 19 contrary to the findings of laboratory
examiner CHARLES A, APPEL, who submitted a laboratory re-
port dated 9-23-33, reflecting s conclusion that "however,

* detailed analysis 1nd£caxea that Mrs, RBLLY did not write
these letters.” _

The laboratory report, according to the block atamp, o

r’- 7 ems received on 10-4-33. The triasl of GEORGE and KATHRYN N
- . KELLY on the kidnaping charge began on 10~-9-33. There was I

testimony, as previously stated, by the local handwriting '

expert that KATHRYN KELLY did write the two letters in

question, yet the Bureau laboratory expert found to the

contrary. The review of the file fails to reflect the

matter of the Bureau laborantory expert was ever brought to

the attention of the U, S. Attornaey, yet the file appears

silent on this point.. It is entirely possible that it was

brought to his attention, since the conduct of the trial

wag within the purview of the U. S. Attorney.

"In the presont appeal by KATHRYN KELLY she makes a
point that she did not prepare the two letters in Question,
In the appeal in District Court her original sentence was
set aside, and the case was set for new trial, The govern-
ment appealed to the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals in
Denver, which reversed the U. S. District Court in Okla,
City and remanded the case back to the District Court for
further hearing. The Bupreme Court denied certiorari,

- which action had been brought by the defendant,

The case now stands that it is back for rchearing
in District Court in Okla. City. It would appear the gques-
tion of the handwriting of KATHRYN KELLY will become a mate
o ... ter of further exzploration, and the Goverament position
"+ ' will have to be defended by the U. S. Attorney.

" In OClet to Bureau 9-4-59 it was pointed out that
the U. 8. Attorney would be awarec of the possibility of
conflict with the previous record of testimony if it were

_.-2-;‘ SR
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. brought to his attention that the Bureau's laboratory :

<~ .-expert concluded that KATHRYN KELLY did not write the let-
- ters, It was concluded that in view of the circumstances .
2. no action would be taken to bring this matter to the at- "
tention of the U. 8. Attorney.

I recommend exactly to the contrary. 8ince the .

<i . e U. 8. Attorney must defend this action and since we are
®; i1 "unaware as to the weight that was put on the Bureau's
s .- laboratory findings in the first instance, I recommend ;
this office be authorized to bxring to the attention of !
the U. 8. Attorney the facts concerning the Bureau'’s labora-
3 tory findings. This is being recommended since it would ap-

= pear the two letters affect the conspiracy type facet of
4= the case and not the kidnaping as such, It further appears -

{ .. . that the U. 8. Attorney should have the benefit of all tho

E;i i facts. Ve are not aware at this date as to what the original
- ~ ., - U. S, Attorney handling the trial of the case knew of the

evidence, nor do we have information to indicate that the

" Burocau laboratory expert findings were not furnished to the

- " U. 8. Attorney. It would thus appear logical to give the -
b 0 U s. Attorney at this date the inforzation that we have. A

14
13;

The Bureau is requested to authorize this office to
furnish this information to B, ANDREW POTTER, U. S. Attorney,
Western District of Oklahoma. who has Jurisdiction in this
mttﬁx‘. j{' 4 . R - . i A .
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